
Board of Finance
Regular Meeting Minutes

April18, 2018

Tor¡'n Hall - lloorn 1 - Follor.ving the Joint Meeting

Members Present: R. 'l-allov, 1ì. Lepore, r\. N'Iì¡¡llaccio, T. I(ane & r\. Bisbll<os

Members Absent: M. Egan

Others Present: Fi-st Selectnan A. Shilosky, CIìO NI. Cossror.e, BOi-l B. l3ernier, M. Bylone, PW D:¡ector J

Paggioli and clerkJ. CampbeLl

I, CALLTO ORDER
R. Tarlov called the meetìng to ordcr at B:1(r pm

a''_.

j 
-,

i.' l

;,,. ;
llr.

I'\ I
(:::)

l,ì ¡
:- .:

(--a

2. ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA
None

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: April4, Regular Meeting, April9 and 4/llBudget Workshops
T. I(ane MOTIONED to approve the April 4'h regular meeting minutes, SECONDED by A. Migliaccio. All
membeïs present voted in favor. MOTION Cz\RRIED 5/0
A. Bisbikos MOTIONED to approve the r\plil 9'r'l3udget \ù7orl<shop minutes, SECONDED by T. I{ane.

All members present voted in favor. IVIOTION C,ARRIF,D 5/0
T. I(ane MOTIONIID to approve the April 11'r' Budget \X/orkshop minutes, SECONDED by r\.
Migliaccio. -All members present voted in favor. MO'I-ION CÂRRIF,D 5/0

4. CITIZENS COMMENTS
None

5. CORRESPONDENCE
No additìonal - See Attachecl

6. DEPARTMENT REPORTS
a. Tax Collector - March Reports - No lìeport Presented at the;\pril 4'r' mccting

b. Finance - March Reports - N,f . Cosgrove u'anted to pornt out thât the levenue on the tax side is

higher due to solrle ullreportcd iltfcillnâtion. Snor.v is over budgct.

7. FIRST SELECTMAN
a, Transfer requests - None
b. First Selectman's report-- ,\. Shrlosk), statcd that construction has begun o1l the old Colchcster

Bakery. Construction Cornpany rvill be using it as an officc. Âlpha Q will be startìng their 2'"r

building soon.

8. 20IB/2019 BUDGET - Discttssion
NL Cosgror¡e spoke on the non-rnajor e()\¡cnllllcntal f¡ncls. Sirc statcd ltalances of certaiu âccouuts as wc[] as

the purpose of them. Iì. I-.cpor-c su{ìgcstcd crcâtilts a poiicv that allorvs for the le ft ovcl t'nolties to ltc tr-iovccl

Town of Colchester, Connecticul
127 Noru,ich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415



BOF Regular Meeting Minutes
April 18, 2018

Page 2

to thc gcncral fund. M. Cosgrove has rvorkecl with someone of the departrnent heads to use temaining
balances on silrrilar projects to closecl out ancl lessen the amount of accounts.

9. CITIZENS COMMENTS
None

10. BUDGET WORKSHOP - Discussion and Possible Action
lì. 'I'arlov asi<ed thc other rnembers if they are in agreement on rvhat budgets 'uvill be presented at the pubìic
hearing. 1ì. T'arlov rvoulcl also lilçe to talk about the possible worst câse revenue situation at the pubhc
hcaring ancl presenting the reduction lists of 1o/oto get fecdbaclç. À. Bisbikos suggestecl a small sula¡el to get
tax payer iilput on rvhcrc to leducc the budget. lì. 'Iarlov feels that the public nceds to knor.v r.vhat r.voulcl

need to happen if the budget(s) go(cs) clown.

11. NEW BUSINESS
None

12. OLD BUSINESS
None

13. LIAISONS'REPORTS
,4. Migliaccio talked about the llOFl lSudget meeting, mainly they work on l¡us contlacts. Iì. Tarlov spoke on
the building comrrrittee . He recently took a tour of the new school and rvas very impressed. All parties have

'uvorked r.vell togetheL, fer.v change orders and set to hnish, including second gym in December 2018.

r\lthough Pupil Ser-r.ices rvill be completed too they hhely will not rno\¡e rnidyear. A Shrlosky reported that
recent change orclers have been coming in however they are still in good shape. Bracl Bernier added that
demolition will occur over the sulrìmer, the new school will open for the 2018/2019 year ancl the rcrnaining
rvolk on the gyrn and pupil sen.iccs will continue to be completed in December. \ilith extended school
year, less trme this surrrmer for clcaning out, moving in demoliuon.

14, CITIZENS COMMENTS
None

15. ADJOURNMENT
R. Lepore MO-I-IONEI) to adjourn the rneeting at 9:03 prn, SIJCONDtrD by r\. Bisbikos. ¡\ll members
prescnt r¡otcd in favor. À{O'Ì-ION C;\RRIED. 5/0

lìespectfull)' Submittecl,

fit ^',-;t C^r"y-/.//, c:l.rl-

r\ttachmcnts: Correspondence, lìinance Reports, lìucÌget Calendar and lVIil rate options



BOF Citizen Correspondence  - 4/18 Meeting 
 
 
 -------- Original message -------- 
 
From: James D McNair III <jmcnair3@comcast.net> 
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 6:47 AM 
To: Robert Tarlov 
Subject: non appropriation clause of opengov software 
  
Dear Chairman Tarlov, 
  
Congratulations to the Board of Finance to secure getting the BOS to finally approve the opengov 
agreement.  In reviewing their April 13, 2018 meeting package, the BOS made the contract revisions 
public.  There is some public concern about clause 7.3 
 

Termination. If either party materially breaches any term of this Agreement and fails to cure such 
breach within thirty (30) days after notice by the non-breaching party (ten (10) days in the case of 
nonpayment), the non-breaching party may terminate this Agreement immediately upon notice. 
Additionally, Customer may terminate this Agreement, upon providing at least ninety (90) days 
notice prior to the annual anniversary date of the Agreement ("Anniversary Date") upon the 
occurrence of an Event of Nonappropriation OPENGOV SOFTWARE SERVICES AGREEMENT 
Confidential OpenGov Rev. 2018.01 as defined below. An "Event of Nonappropriation" occurs when: 
a) prior to each Anniversary Date, Customer uses all efforts that are lawful and within Customer's 
official power, to secure the appropriate funds for the next year's Fees, including indicating the 
Software Services serve an essential purpose to Customer; and b) prior to each Anniversary Date, 
Customer has not acquired products or services or issued a request for proposals for similar 
products or services during this period which are similar to the Software Services or has not hired 
any third party or allowed its own employees to use other services in place of the Software Services. 
Customer shall permit OpenGov to assist with the efforts in a) above, including providing OpenGov 
with direct access to Customer's applicable appropriations team. 

  
Given our first referendums historically have a significant probability of failing, there is a concern the 
opengov funding will be first on the chopping block from the BOS.  The question is if the BOF has the line 
item authority to ensure the opengov is not cut.  Or at least not cut until there are multiple defeats or BOF 
decides to terminate funding.   Can the BOF offer some insight how they plan to address that 
circumstance? 
  
Thanks in advance of your time and cooperation, 
  
James McNair 
Publisher ; Colchestercitizenswatch.com 
 
 
 
 



From: Robert Tarlov <BOFChair@colchesterct.gov> 
Date: 4/16/18 1:38 PM (GMT-05:00) 
To: James D McNair III <jmcnair3@comcast.net> 
Subject: Re: non appropriation clause of opengov software 
 
James, 
 
That copy below is not the latest clause, and the latest clause may not be the final clause.  Our attorney 
did not like the wording in the clause below  which was added a week ago at the Town's request. That 
attorney rewrote it and I submitted that to OpenGov last Thursday.  Open Gov came back with some 
changes to that on Friday morning and that is what is in the motion that is "subject to review by counsel".   
 
This clause is not unique to the OpenGov agreement.  A non-appropriation clause is standard on any 
contract or lease as we cannot obligate future budgets. 
 
As you know the Board of Selectmen is not involved in creating or approving the budget. If a referendum 
does not pass, the budgets go back to the Board of Finance.  
 
In creating the budget, it has always been my understanding that on the town budget, BOF has line item 
authority and that this comes from the General Statutes.  Someone mentioned that we lost that authority 
in the revised Charter, but I see no changes in that area.  There was a minor change in authority after the 
budgets are passed, as previously it needed BoF authority to transfer when salary items were involved. No 
longer. 
 
If budgets go down, at some point Board of Finance might be forced to choose between this software and 
other services. In my opinion (as well as Moody's), both budgets are lean and any meaningful reductions 
needed to put another budget forward will require a reduction in services, which could include 
OpenGov.  Whether that might occur after a first  referendum, or a second or third, would be up to the 
members of the Board of Finance. 
 
Rob Tarlov, Chairman, Board of Finance 
860-608-4293 
 
 
 
From: jmcnair3 <jmcnair3@comcast.net> 
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 2:00 PM 
To: Robert Tarlov 
Subject: Re: non appropriation clause of opengov software 
  
Thanks. 
 
But most ask what agreement did BOS approve? The clause I sent was part of the BOS agenda packet. 
 
 
 



From: Robert Tarlov <BOFChair@colchesterct.gov> 
Date: 4/16/18 4:53 PM (GMT-05:00) 
To: jmcnair3 <jmcnair3@comcast.net> 
Subject: Re: non appropriation clause of opengov software 
 
The agenda package was posted on the web site at noon on Thursday. 
 
I sent revised agreement with changes and a new non-appropriation clause, crafted by our attorney after 
his review, to OpenGov at 1:54 pm on Thursday. 
 
OpenGov send t me back that agreement with their changes at 7:50 pm on Thursday. 
 
I forwarded that to Art at 7:30 on Friday morning. 
 
I think the meeting minutes and motion show that the agreement had been changed to reflect the changes 
that our attorney requested. 
 
The attorney reviewed changes and accepted the agreement today. 
 
Rob Tarlov, Chairman, Board of Finance 
860-608-4293 
 
 
 
From: jmcnair3 <jmcnair3@comcast.net> 
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 5:31 PM 
To: Robert Tarlov 
Subject: Re: non appropriation clause of opengov software 
  
Is the agreement going to be posted or can It get new clause? Thx 
 
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 
 
 
 
From: Robert Tarlov 
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 4:48 AM 
To: jmcnair3 
Subject: Re: non appropriation clause of opengov software 
  
I am assuming the final clause is what I got Thursday night, but not absolutely sure yet.  The attorney 
might have made some changes on the final review, but if he did, I understand, that OpenGov is OK with 
the final version and Art was to sign. 
 
This was as of Thursday night:   
 



7.3 Termination. If either party materially breaches any term of this Agreement and fails to cure 
such breach within thirty (30) days after notice by the non-breaching party (ten (10) days in the case 
of non-payment), the non-breaching party may terminate this Agreement immediately upon notice. 
Providing at least ten (10) days notice prior to the annual anniversary date of the Agreement 
("Anniversary Date"). Customer may terminate this agreement if they are unable to pay such Fees 
as may lawfully be made from funds budgeted and appropriated so long as Customer has not 
acquired products or services or issued a request for proposals for similar products or services 
during this period which are similar to the Software Services. 

 
The final agreement, I would think is still in the First Selectmen's office.  Once Art signs it, I would assume 
it goes to the Town Clerk's office. 
 
Rob Tarlov, Chairman, Board of Finance 
860-608-4293 
 

 
 
 

From: deee bouchard <deeedeee1963@yahoo.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 3:58 PM 
To: Robert Tarlov 
Subject: BOF Budget Workshops 
  
Dear Rob, 
 
I was trying to read/review minutes and the audio files of the BOF Budget Workshops held on April 9th and 
April 11th, but they have not been posted on-line. 
Can you please look into when these public meeting minutes & audio files will be posted for the public to 
review. 
 
Thank you, 
Deanna Bouchard  
 
Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone 
 
 
 
From: Robert Tarlov 
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 4:45 AM 
To: deee bouchard 
Subject: Re: BOF Budget Workshops 
  
Deanna, 
 
The audio tapes are posted. 

https://overview.mail.yahoo.com/?.src=iOS


 
The 4/09 minutes were posted last night.  The 4/11 minutes should be posted today. 
 
Thanks for letting me know. 
 
Rob 
 
Rob Tarlov, Chairman, Board of Finance 
860-608-4293 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 



 
 
 

04/16/2018 12:53    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      1
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 3/31/18
 
 

FOR 2018 09
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11105 BOARDS & COMMISSIONS               
_________________________________________

 
11105 40103  OVERTIME        5,188           0       5,188       3,568.31            .00       1,619.69   68.8% 
11105 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        2,160           0       2,160       1,440.00            .00         720.00   66.7% 
11105 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT          398           0         398         264.45            .00         133.55   66.4% 
11105 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES           50           0          50          46.20            .00           3.80   92.4%*
11105 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
11105 44202  FINANCIAL & ACCOUNTING       12,035           0      12,035      12,035.00            .00            .00  100.0%*
11105 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       17,800           0      17,800       2,500.00            .00      15,300.00   14.0% 
11105 44217  POSTAGE           75           0          75           3.22            .00          71.78    4.3% 
11105 44230  LEGAL NOTICES          380           0         380          20.00            .00         360.00    5.3% 
11105 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION        1,550           0       1,550            .00            .00       1,550.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL BOARDS & COMMISSIONS                39,836           0      39,836      19,877.18            .00      19,958.82   49.9%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES       39,836           0      39,836      19,877.18            .00      19,958.82

 
11110 CONTINGENCY                        
_________________________________________

 
11110 50900  CONTINGENCY       57,505           0      57,505            .00            .00      57,505.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL CONTINGENCY                         57,505           0      57,505            .00            .00      57,505.00     .0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES       57,505           0      57,505            .00            .00      57,505.00

 
11201 FIRST SELECTMEN                    
_________________________________________

 
11201 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      151,570           0     151,570     110,209.56      40,819.53         540.91   99.6%*
11201 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        2,000           0       2,000         522.91            .00       1,477.09   26.1% 
11201 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INSUR          505           0         505         399.06            .00         105.94   79.0%*
11201 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       19,922           0      19,922      14,285.46            .00       5,636.54   71.7% 
11201 42233  COPIER        4,681           0       4,681       2,747.97       1,052.00         881.03   81.2%*
11201 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,900           0       1,900         923.08            .00         976.92   48.6% 
11201 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          500           0         500         458.27            .00          41.73   91.7%*
11201 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI       18,605           0      18,605      18,605.00            .00            .00  100.0%*
11201 44203  LEGAL       45,000           0      45,000      35,552.56            .00       9,447.44   79.0%*
11201 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES        1,275           0       1,275         905.00            .00         370.00   71.0% 
11201 44217  POSTAGE        4,333           0       4,333       2,479.11            .00       1,853.89   57.2% 
11201 44230  LEGAL NOTICES            0           0           0       1,240.00            .00      -1,240.00  100.0%*
11201 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION          280           0         280         246.21            .00          33.79   87.9%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PPhXItS3bh4p5/y5RqECCawARRroD3L02a4MwNZJP3f9XZWnMbxNHRGhaD8ZmjZ2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vq2sfZswfM%2BTXlt2nISDO/OcsPd8iae0zrmxhpv4eRN8hHcpO4f53xWrK/f0fbDw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=v8Gw5slEe8EwkeurfyaJlac/cayWNuVQZB2hQEt5aGY5NeQvj0AQ%2Bq3WLUSG4Fm9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4oHF/DrxkQl3GxtjSUJJ30umf8mPOXgVUBoSaWmKEc9u5gP5I8GM62v35yhkBBL8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=V5znJp8Wg4nopxfAxQPKPrAtN9/zfTIEoWDEljAAVyqHefQQrMRBtca69XaxM8Y2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cAxew9LJy3zz%2B9PIIhOcAKsCRHB7RB6WbNaHeS2fjgsB66xhZStQH913WB2wR8z7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eSEmBpxRDUT%2BGDgdaNmFYUmdaP75uLF3bpdO2m%2Bd6GuKVGBMPe6ukdjiYLcKb40Y&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1%2B/9xZUsx5DEJD6Tb/x2ezqtkKINpN6Nsz3ZYQMWcO8Ga7rrbp5FTfNDZ3PBScEq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9VT9n5WArYyWlKidjozxJ9kKrfOd6oM151ZY7%2BhhLWaMR/KV3/EBXk97i0j9Os26&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KCyhuIrpklNARFtC6lPt/2ZFPaPgnew166/YPr5cGQQCJTEpt%2BmioAs05VRYnnPK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=A3w1zRKmllGKsonEtkMEiL3vJY5G9WpbQSFXMUHiV6E7n0LXSa40hsb/ctHDdkjx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WRF6nptOeNxS4pEViWMQoXIUmuDOXU5CEADmvG6nweIrJZKFsbRS8xtK6iV6bJBq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yi8tHHbtf%2Bl5Plbh/QxH3r/KR4WMO%2BNx8oqM2BeLjYNe8gmjH39WcwdlJf79lNYJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZHUNEbz6jbDKf5JiQAKawJrqiwIP7aBDOk3aM/FFSMeCeEu942aLE89mcvGa9ZPo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NnlxH%2BB3yHVuq0/o/1wT7rXwfn2CJzuinxy3tj9peIgRgTQftyy45kO6CvudSEOD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JZNUilqoV4coc5tV5qRclsMM53MZCxe7x/Kipx0ZanTfJbCPu29alYeiOWZ9PoEC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=w3iUbo5yEFW0IIKeysnq7U82qgQACBNS/kx2QOPj3SCix5n1aBvplQqket78rxUu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5rOQtVovh2LXtvPYhzxS23o9v18Z3/NKIP8WxHIdurBcl/wax1Cjftys3C9L6dIF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EgqTdZ1/PJoNTQZk1kXqoAHXeCDLs/B%2BOtc3v1I/mfdgeIu80YdVUhtMtSHXU/2T&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=v7xKyJgYKATmMRqFd2xWommYzKmG1OaKg%2B%2BcoVPHON2M5PfXXdUnBVCUETtqOlpv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=P3m%2BsW8OzHS%2BKaqbD5/Rrfj5aowF8FMW%2BFjBEwGTlrcXeqWhWJdZKqgcXyJcZK/8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iOIoynFBmuWcV3NRqPszrh6cy%2BfRVr3WCrtBRmBMbPL%2BXvMeQpl5o1y9150TBiq0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=T6LNlxuWr8qF7MTq2/3DHI1UszN83PBbQpvoaqSeuvcmYUVqQ6hR6VJiccq7nIk%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OUDScwbrI3CdEVw0271zbwLkfycauoGRamNOpkBy9%2BXUZ6CDcumo60mLdcjOe6cg&


 
 
 

04/16/2018 12:53    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      2
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 3/31/18
 
 

FOR 2018 09
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11201    FIRST SELECTMEN                    APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11201 45250  PROPERTY TAX        2,500           0       2,500       2,320.37            .00         179.63   92.8%*
11201 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS          150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 
11201 47242  PARADES & CELEBRATIONS        2,410           0       2,410         176.66            .00       2,233.34    7.3% 

 
TOTAL FIRST SELECTMEN                    255,631           0     255,631     191,071.22      41,871.53      22,688.25   91.1%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      255,631           0     255,631     191,071.22      41,871.53      22,688.25

 
11205 HUMAN RESOURCES                    
_________________________________________

 
11205 42340  OPERATING SUPPLIES          100           0         100          97.00            .00           3.00   97.0%*
11205 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          500           0         500         484.81            .00          15.19   97.0%*
11205 44203  LEGAL       25,000           0      25,000      18,262.60            .00       6,737.40   73.1% 
11205 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES        3,600           0       3,600       2,985.00         225.00         390.00   89.2%*
11205 44231  ADVERTISING        2,500           0       2,500         589.00            .00       1,911.00   23.6% 
11205 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION           80           0          80          78.99            .00           1.01   98.7%*

 
TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES                     31,780           0      31,780      22,497.40         225.00       9,057.60   71.5%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES       31,780           0      31,780      22,497.40         225.00       9,057.60

 
11301 ACCOUNTING                         
_________________________________________

 
11301 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      214,356           0     214,356     148,639.98      54,300.35      11,415.67   94.7%*
11301 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        4,943           0       4,943       3,612.09       1,330.87            .04  100.0%*
11301 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INSUR          845           0         845         695.45            .00         149.55   82.3%*
11301 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       30,147           0      30,147      20,977.36            .00       9,169.64   69.6% 
11301 42233  COPIER        2,001           0       2,001       1,481.43         316.10         203.47   89.8%*
11301 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,000           0       1,000         502.70            .00         497.30   50.3% 
11301 42343  TECHNICAL REFERENCE MA          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
11301 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        1,850           0       1,850         687.67            .00       1,162.33   37.2% 
11301 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          575           0         575         577.50            .00          -2.50  100.4%*
11301 44205  DATA PROCESSING       25,945           0      25,945      26,359.80            .00        -414.80  101.6%*
11301 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       17,000           0      17,000      18,127.58            .00      -1,127.58  106.6%*
11301 44217  POSTAGE        2,200           0       2,200       1,857.65            .00         342.35   84.4%*

 
TOTAL ACCOUNTING                         300,962           0     300,962     223,519.21      55,947.32      21,495.47   92.9%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      300,962           0     300,962     223,519.21      55,947.32      21,495.47

 
11303 TAX COLLECTOR                      
_________________________________________

 
11303 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      106,582      -6,370     100,212      63,554.21      28,695.16       7,962.63   92.1%*

 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=M3/wFFBizOR/j8VhNPgKwFZCKjHVAW/I%2B7SfbHz%2BRecgXHKrUJDU9764rTW5KEvc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eh/u25wTzz99RixQfUuwXJ9V8Sqe00imTTlSmc4QJ%2BHB/zH6GLwJdrAicP5FA/HI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6%2BN1KVXAAXSSXOYWe6NQaHv3fZ8Z7KvExgRMAaoKNJLtzet2EsiljVmSQ5ESs6RX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zvqEqIGSlFzLg%2B2GBh0gjochLaKGufftX2Jbb2HXWpMWsU2hHfraGS%2BWOfwDYhyW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XjtSuPBMNZy5drVPyboEXwP/HlNAsFEVC8idCbfw14GBiRNH9Vii0dPGiFcG%2Bcb%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1n7/Pmi1X/nyHXR%2BgO5Htn9HhYyjL5fRxMQPLQAz7ZR7vA0LvNxBAHXy5oREgJ9l&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bUQuMS4SGFdrpcP%2BO3daLgsvXfjr2gcziNN2GWV7CZ3/eAoDLvHkZFzJgaYIme/A&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HTAhfbgd2qIGWpJ38L/RJdxAtjZ1%2BU41D4vbu%2BnMucrvdMvrGC7euHFVSY9R6xOs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HEASYD4dfTsM1b7k41OZs2VsdhQo4Y0N0ScUJlu54crcULn7r331E3wuiZYdy/R0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6V2dvrDLo/RFJCNcg8RShBKcm%2BA%2BxpfuoQ7WI6EIpeRrC0Z6GkA%2BLsqPIiiZoTVo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vrttill302Yy9L9v2pqsOWfGtbgt/1HdWVrIiI8%2BuI6NziwBr2n7GPwTB8/WDbqy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RSHcfQnCdqqPSGDi/rZbfGCfgoQbqJJFvd50MXyzT5tYVkALrmw2DsOXwv3To5gb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/Rn7Ygo4295idWmnkP2eo2Tx0NWfHqRXE6LKpNjldC2X9GYf06wfIK3wqdh%2BIf/x&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GtyJBgf/jdmBH6bpn1U1icpqTp%2BP/hZKFxRn4tqxyBNj4lZEHWBREE6WOsZmrI2h&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sygry3NRy2iejjWODsIGaL0jaaF5FOe0PxDA9isFmCeT30zrow%2B4gW8heYI113Wk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aIhLnU92q7Yc8UND4tUWvfJMfwAexyIdAE1NOotriHelkifRME42jYW5FEeFm4If&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=t1ZS57%2B37fuEBT4xOho/tlqEwxJvP3T7UaRn06Ay83C3MPCpK8ZP5eI7KCTz2O14&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PYKApbhPW2zKUO/1AJT6GEBKBBpdDk9HIkvIMejdmSEDONYdoRRxFDbPGraS8VHj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0sBJGy9s8r4K5kOPuFNq6857y5hT2HJe2dpChG0QwOW4%2BLOZtOGdbWa3gEpf%2Btnm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PYEkQ7Jqy7X43lK3%2Bv0qok7BmF8/QHSaZj5Vd0Cj9jdtERFB/h9SUW5SryS%2B%2BflI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sNGtqErX6A5GYeD8rOc7/CyqnUt%2BFYpWVLMrz%2BspQ6Pes3nsQiCinP24YKhaQ/td&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OK5NmPp7SfpUQD2hPNyByefKha9V%2BRPheGz/KoLHrZBooaeG6MisVFRhUCSQUX6s&


 
 
 

04/16/2018 12:53    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      3
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 3/31/18
 
 

FOR 2018 09
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11303    TAX COLLECTOR                      APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11303 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        3,000       6,370       9,370       4,591.70            .00       4,778.30   49.0% 
11303 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INSUR          505           0         505         210.32            .00         294.68   41.6% 
11303 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       15,399           0      15,399       7,765.50            .00       7,633.50   50.4% 
11303 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        2,500           0       2,500       1,142.56            .00       1,357.44   45.7% 
11303 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        2,000           0       2,000         316.45            .00       1,683.55   15.8% 
11303 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          175           0         175          75.00            .00         100.00   42.9% 
11303 44205  DATA PROCESSING       14,500           0      14,500      12,619.37            .00       1,880.63   87.0%*
11303 44217  POSTAGE       12,000           0      12,000       6,093.91            .00       5,906.09   50.8% 
11303 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
11303 44230  LEGAL NOTICES          660           0         660         870.00            .00        -210.00  131.8%*

 
TOTAL TAX COLLECTOR                      157,821           0     157,821      97,239.02      28,695.16      31,886.82   79.8%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      157,821           0     157,821      97,239.02      28,695.16      31,886.82

 
11304 ASSESSOR                           
_________________________________________

 
11304 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      222,991           0     222,991     163,156.75      59,833.90            .35  100.0%*
11304 40103  OVERTIME        1,750           0       1,750       3,717.44            .00      -1,967.44  212.4%*
11304 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INSUR          843           0         843         670.59            .00         172.41   79.5%*
11304 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       34,329           0      34,329      24,245.17            .00      10,083.83   70.6% 
11304 42233  COPIER        2,390           0       2,390       1,692.89         464.65         232.46   90.3%*
11304 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        2,200           0       2,200         113.28            .00       2,086.72    5.1% 
11304 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI           50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 
11304 42343  TECHNICAL REFERENCE MA          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
11304 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        6,717           0       6,717       3,395.53            .00       3,321.47   50.6% 
11304 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          490           0         490         345.00            .00         145.00   70.4% 
11304 44205  DATA PROCESSING       15,619           0      15,619       9,311.50            .00       6,307.50   59.6% 
11304 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
11304 44217  POSTAGE        1,950           0       1,950       1,347.14            .00         602.86   69.1% 

 
TOTAL ASSESSOR                           291,829           0     291,829     207,995.29      60,298.55      23,535.16   91.9%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      291,829           0     291,829     207,995.29      60,298.55      23,535.16

 
11411 PLANNING CODE ADMINISTRA           
_________________________________________

 
11411 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      348,125           0     348,125     264,600.91      89,027.40      -5,503.31  101.6%*
11411 40103  OVERTIME        2,958           0       2,958       1,848.23            .00       1,109.77   62.5% 
11411 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        2,000           0       2,000       8,024.50            .00      -6,024.50  401.2%*
11411 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INSUR        1,519           0       1,519       1,151.37            .00         367.63   75.8%*
11411 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       51,606           0      51,606      38,140.97            .00      13,465.03   73.9% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MPOovw1EqPPSvW7ZV0lIJwiaQ90VNrDsk7tSWMGUDBsMfSrZAvAQ6KIOAtM1wm40&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ALF4V8B5cmw2oP6UhD95LwkDApUOYS3cXobtPmgFFwbHjj7sYqGqDHfOsQYmOeAs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gd%2BCsYu73fzj7JN/aGRNNfuhkzWorYxo0wGjPqxVOM%2B11bpaiF5bZz4Xh7bSVEiH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nZbu3oGHlU3FfXugeiZAgn4RlE/PjWJSEBupLJl4W1cBc0YOZ/BR2B79w0sJr0Ew&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KfxdWGTSb4ILuNneK0wThUv6Hz3Oo8TTV3dvKtQ9MuVdg7/4QzvjxySA38lqT6VC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FEb1GKrBSth5PRX20H5EdX44%2BL3vH1JZL8clnyxYca5WOjS2bgXUnll9J5aahPxT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kiAXv%2BUtt6lej2quBMxyxxvqe5HhSHpt7Lgo8nj1NhNgQkGyLQZ7mVqdIq4mfORS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UqrAsUBNHwWAuBLU5vPya83iU8/2kySytCTYHVjGeE8Olp/KIpV0ebmsb4CT6sjZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1zpSnLeOtwOg4FKsQxRC0mHKlGEyaeSsC7w2LDU3Ha0uizytsOwh1J1dam6/7Z%2BQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Efn71NEBbS0RwvJOSr3F3rH6dpqyIUtWEoG%2BBsc42sUIHf/ONXulMGQjm9I1dK8L&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uuYJnjoZCL4KrRJmuXk80fd5FA3Wv3WuB957u0vc/BMdY/gu/RpM7uPEFy0u21j2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JmLSQdPJwNqCUYp4TYpy%2BKoJoC5u4uB9XO/pQVIBDf2MjBRCnmhtKJThox0pMZ%2Be&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YKNwsWHvE4IDA3JocaQaNbZSJ1SMaUYU8dC9gRtg9tao43ugNVU1qQnnCywru1ja&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q6jcPiI6rv01YkaGCB/R3EhkPYdlH45EI68pDqn/a6s4Unx%2B2zshy9YbsXGVisrM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DiuycqLhnZsB9ijH85W/PxsVsETBQ0g6tkUFqPnCt8pNAvYn/WcJ/HhimAxgRTAI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=285tUIJnyPAP8%2B0L/usCBtvqyvR0JRasDpDxgQN6ng77Wt5ABlYmf8plbgvsiMKv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nFeAG9mUq7LoOoSE6kVbfCT6Yv4MPawLhmYu1Ri3M3IjDbgNUcLiV6b42nGmODh8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hw6F1eU1YA3Q/hHGXUgzg501/eAeypXOj65GBA9MuTcK6ya%2BEOcGXJAqXPE%2BZCg/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QyBIpIbqnzU87oWPprgMIADNg1PGkozleNux4d1DBDqB5jB9yC7nVJ%2BHRBo4sFuu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ER4wrsXIsa3J1Smz/6m31h9Ehc0Go4P%2BPeW9uJuSkPYFwCSEozlBApAzHyTCj8%2Ba&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xxg3VGdDedp9e8TwKnHtpJH%2B3yZ/NOTRZtVGf/78uy2xl0Cg3k90O1h/OmziFDvh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=m3yf8qz8Odh1FZecpaUw3WGJVRheXvDPp11VbnoAjdtsHz3zOw8r7tTfQzomCNaf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3tkgBSyZ62AgtttlWUyexOnBY85IWLWttz/1dQJjbFtgdcltLSSvaeF5GGyZPGbY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=93dO%2Bcetv/dAVrmZbeQJKbgl2HhZgInYgNgWOGTpUMogAmGtv4iC4c0QBcL5tBZe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cmOI61xcY4oe2PQXOzOMz24afh2iut/gH2kaVL9Nn%2BuNLFP2xWtfdrmmMkqNICTe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hjDbn0WD7E3wiFNvmYhmE%2Bt5EZb/tSZk%2B/w8pGcgj8luAmLnabO7sSxOhzzJr8Z6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2UYnBvMowXDxsjmb/n94TLuCyrvdfauYUpGiCtuu3%2Bs9/CCibdtyDCf4dvZHrJJh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zmT8IpYYWZxXOP6NWTo%2BaiEPXVOpqA91C9KQkFtyMzRLv6U7n5q2%2BWxJBTyViT9j&


 
 
 

04/16/2018 12:53    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      4
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 3/31/18
 
 

FOR 2018 09
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11411    PLANNING CODE ADMINISTRA           APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11411 42233  COPIER        4,544           0       4,544       3,046.23         651.00         846.77   81.4%*
11411 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        2,500           0       2,500         353.65            .00       2,146.35   14.1% 
11411 42323  PROT CLOTHING& SAFETY          600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0% 
11411 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI           50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 
11411 42343  TECHNICAL REFERENCE MA        1,215           0       1,215         241.99            .00         973.01   19.9% 
11411 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        2,850           0       2,850       1,184.36            .00       1,665.64   41.6% 
11411 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI        5,520           0       5,520       5,110.00            .00         410.00   92.6%*
11411 44203  LEGAL       45,000           0      45,000      37,758.43            .00       7,241.57   83.9%*
11411 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       10,000           0      10,000         700.00            .00       9,300.00    7.0% 
11411 44217  POSTAGE        1,500           0       1,500         627.41            .00         872.59   41.8% 
11411 44230  LEGAL NOTICES        3,500           0       3,500       1,462.26            .00       2,037.74   41.8% 
11411 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION        1,250           0       1,250         452.50            .00         797.50   36.2% 
11411 45216  TELEPHONE          516           0         516         212.06            .00         303.94   41.1% 
11411 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS          150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 
11411 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &        4,250           0       4,250       2,860.84            .00       1,389.16   67.3% 

 
TOTAL PLANNING CODE ADMINISTRA           489,653           0     489,653     367,775.71      89,678.40      32,198.89   93.4%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      489,653           0     489,653     367,775.71      89,678.40      32,198.89

 
11501 TOWN CLERK                         
_________________________________________

 
11501 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      112,229           0     112,229      82,013.31      30,215.43            .26  100.0%*
11501 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        1,500           0       1,500         280.00            .00       1,220.00   18.7% 
11501 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INSUR          505           0         505         399.06            .00         105.94   79.0%*
11501 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       16,143           0      16,143      11,641.15            .00       4,501.85   72.1% 
11501 42233  COPIER        3,400           0       3,400       1,931.61         533.19         935.20   72.5% 
11501 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,700           0       1,700         616.42            .00       1,083.58   36.3% 
11501 42343  TECHNICAL REFERENCE MA        1,195           0       1,195       1,195.00            .00            .00  100.0%*
11501 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        1,000           0       1,000         620.40            .00         379.60   62.0% 
11501 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          345           0         345         225.00            .00         120.00   65.2% 
11501 44207  INDEXING & RECORDING       22,500           0      22,500      15,573.01       5,883.65       1,043.34   95.4%*
11501 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES          200           0         200         200.00            .00            .00  100.0%*
11501 44217  POSTAGE        2,000           0       2,000         708.87            .00       1,291.13   35.4% 
11501 44230  LEGAL NOTICES        3,000           0       3,000       1,092.09            .00       1,907.91   36.4% 
11501 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION        3,900           0       3,900       3,736.81            .00         163.19   95.8%*
11501 44271  MICRO FILM REPAIRS          750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0% 
11501 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS          300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL TOWN CLERK                         170,667           0     170,667     120,232.73      36,632.27      13,802.00   91.9%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      170,667           0     170,667     120,232.73      36,632.27      13,802.00

 
11601 ELECTIONS                          
_________________________________________

 
11601 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL       27,188           0      27,188      19,867.54       7,319.82            .64  100.0%*

 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cNBDEc6goUpSwzNi22OhBGFKVK3cLWKcM5G6nFnkvQzoj1/bN8TJ5z0uqZ95qw8W&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UNgFCkeiJn9ySOprWSeh5WwPkFp%2BuFtBPYg5aVJURSRw5HlOkQGvm9hJr/EdpFYa&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=liQbkmOClxUxZUeu3EZrRk7xH6JayHn70hYCWPzj62YjvaWRCB6pTb0A0hYHf3cM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IM650um5lArZmrvJcibW/ls7m3%2B%2BOdkk4%2BlvbXLVAen2y/8PHG3t/00qJEHDiUR0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HltfwgUJwLzmXPzNLLSM5xSfCSHzgjXhaZO9pTON46BNJ1Heu3oDS4PXwrH6sF8X&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=syHvd7qtCITyyWkGs2UgSKwnT%2BmX5iFB2p3cDURbpiTukTxOMEj2vuedwxHIWxpP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fcapq3pTznmZRNR5VdudFrqMMrShu9Y2pa1D1h5pRB74oRn0QSFnxSLxaJ8Kuf%2B5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WEajUUp2HMHSJkvOxOtg6lYgNYDem2XrWw8vTxyhyu5DrRCMFuGZJ%2BbjPIev%2BAYF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6HB3uYu5BWX68Ow2LvBoe5BTOr/ObYXBgKUBwgSfQKs5G1Tookizb7VneSoJgzmV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=E1Cf5vmF4UCIZdJzX3/XyWSiP%2BPb%2BkKkWQ4TofCEVlMtzmdnuHesdD4J6WNgaGDs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SX/9MPnWpoqN%2BhEgQ6DynLtEkDU7DHZproVE92bNnnA/jx6L9ofDNRxvPUUXh0wc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CZTE11fB3a9/OcuhNaem%2BS47ru8Xag4islomC8s2m/Fa/vkC%2B%2BkTn3GQCRiIlRcS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8jsoTQ1VXKM68mrqyfBw5UduwxqYdVSN2WgobTQ7Nr41aLuRFYkHmhW%2BrXeXRcZ7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xVqmOlHtCcefHWB9ck1QjlPcQ2nIkqXXQ0ItOom6QXZG7MH6KF61gEL2VYYKutfr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=07WHZghldbNfJgS5FpvdPaAjcyXPLDmrwHyfx04wqxayULJnw3ASd416YV5ktr92&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jHNlOo3LBypfygAIYwRs3a8szprc7DrHKmcIifs/0zqnsYt3TSeK8CJwlSTy1ANd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MazuoSl6KPmpwMI55QhV1z%2BssFPPl282HbuYfdVuWGVhiwkKGAW9ItbFVE5g8DzC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8P1dEhHQ4xseeouSC4Bswig8D0WYOWj51bXRwV0Y5LiG%2B%2Bdi64PSTkNKXYNv6SuE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7mvTOylYHkU0KeaVwMKDRs9%2BcPRAUEppFmsR/2KlGi/6TlgMBZR7YlZdx0aMoFGF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=U6kIl8aZi1Uc95YrcOf1n2mUkvxZ2hwrreYIC5u2ZQJ4W2YUBk08mcFnFlU/CMV9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=P2esfgSblP0ut9Q%2B0ubXspL%2Bw2Wua6hG2JsXGoO7XfpYiH2YEpIriDXMs0Dd49RY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zsj9KTwK3D33DIIPrIt86cppP1uEvyFdhzsl3hUcUDpRrSOd1eQxd3LV8bnwdabR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MWDJy2zASOHk6W0dI610gT54mf9h4Sn8kgATFFGOCi9rW%2B26baCgUSOmDEEg8v35&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0ADDcga6MryEcQzs6U0VZITUi%2BcLt5Ey89CuxODb0a2vstfS6iKnMyKJWvZBhl9B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yPVicqI%2BadrvWQfzRmUH%2By1Ewjd/lkf15ZCYis/nDl/yriELCqdsvJ8Na6uKqiTF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=klEK32j0H9obYVIM8gn7VuzBcvIQJZMuPMYQexdKyCrIaN4fZMLFV/1E3M77eeRp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3aXBLVG3lqP0R17UaJ2aOMQxOJllqMcNlMKSW96%2BMdBfSXdrbIP%2B4lF78w1yPAU4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aP1Qy8daZKnmG894Le6rx8OieAZy9%2BB8MV1eLYNYacuZCbL%2BI6EQ6VShnC%2Bn/R/G&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lPPEOeIc8fgd0XPFkkbiQ/X1FVmlQdnrbjjql4O%2BbmqFuWwSIgLaqBSRe0LxHUCH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8raHN2Iwfqzebm5znd1kl81xVAV0ISUOFlndvL%2BW7eiu9GxkPyRJOYA4SM4pmMHZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=D/nzPIpHRPd%2BRiXWTut/5aykScypaJylxXM%2Bp6yhBDHe5NOFfbEwZdU/ut2uB0/Z&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=w9QJ3jV0wxzVao8EFe9kM6SV2/A6uYLiIvvTJ5vZ0qOzRWutuikdmP7nnG7PxfE9&


 
 
 

04/16/2018 12:53    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      5
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 3/31/18
 
 

FOR 2018 09
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11601    ELECTIONS                          APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11601 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS       20,150           0      20,150       6,342.68            .00      13,807.32   31.5% 
11601 41230  FICA        2,310           0       2,310       1,520.00            .00         790.00   65.8% 
11601 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES          600           0         600         393.94            .00         206.06   65.7% 
11601 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI        2,000           0       2,000         532.63            .00       1,467.37   26.6% 
11601 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        2,600           0       2,600       1,797.37            .00         802.63   69.1% 
11601 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          200           0         200         130.00            .00          70.00   65.0% 
11601 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES        3,500           0       3,500       1,713.00            .00       1,787.00   48.9% 
11601 44217  POSTAGE        1,500           0       1,500         740.65            .00         759.35   49.4% 
11601 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS        3,280           0       3,280       3,280.00            .00            .00  100.0%*
11601 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION        5,500           0       5,500       1,978.75            .00       3,521.25   36.0% 

 
TOTAL ELECTIONS                           68,828           0      68,828      38,296.56       7,319.82      23,211.62   66.3%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES       68,828           0      68,828      38,296.56       7,319.82      23,211.62

 
11701 LEGAL & INSURANCES                 
_________________________________________

 
11701 41211  HEALTH INSURANCE      860,562           0     860,562     645,220.23     214,345.50         996.27   99.9%*
11701 41260  WORKERS' COMPENSATION      487,446           0     487,446     487,532.09            .00         -86.09  100.0%*
11701 44206  MUNICIPAL INSURANCE      228,817           0     228,817     213,384.99            .00      15,432.01   93.3%*
11701 44243  UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSAT        2,500           0       2,500       1,964.17         250.00         285.83   88.6%*

 
TOTAL LEGAL & INSURANCES               1,579,325           0   1,579,325   1,348,101.48     214,595.50      16,628.02   98.9%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,579,325           0   1,579,325   1,348,101.48     214,595.50      16,628.02

 
11702 PROBATE                            
_________________________________________

 
11702 47250  WINDHAM-COLCHESTER PRO        5,365           0       5,365       5,365.00            .00            .00  100.0%*

 
TOTAL PROBATE                              5,365           0       5,365       5,365.00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES        5,365           0       5,365       5,365.00            .00            .00

 
11801 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY             
_________________________________________

 
11801 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL       48,714           0      48,714      35,598.40      13,115.20            .40  100.0%*
11801 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INSUR          253           0         253         199.53            .00          53.47   78.9%*
11801 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT        6,650           0       6,650       4,870.91            .00       1,779.09   73.2% 
11801 42315  OTHER SUPPLIES        5,000           0       5,000       1,369.73         157.16       3,473.11   30.5% 
11801 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       63,415           0      63,415      40,153.04         456.35      22,805.61   64.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nim3M7gdeW0bq0tlBhnhEun2i8yxx8wj6SfWl8qkgv7Z9xTUz/8EAiUxzTEEUJfe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NJmknnlxHOjmOogaV3Yeluhx%2BwaqgkL%2B/hIrJNSXLaYfOGdr1hZgcxJbvUxVsSvQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ubGNXWf3WBJUJWABgAVBl3kkIAH7/g/AiJ7VUv/VW16/aJnSZsx/fQYqLmgMgSup&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=C076vdjtwjXQEpKXmU09nUp9kSnJbLCpbXbwgIr/Elr5OioNSX8470A96TAz4YhZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=L/KuYH/JJHvK44YBTOeuSaohNIrtUImN%2BKr0eWo3z1r1%2B/SckV45vOZ8QQRKg4eA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zKA4CKurfZc6cQ/OvC8idNIetK8v8xE3fBY3Dy3hsO2emziTQ10nixBKbe863G1d&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pQ3dVp3Ff7EB53j2aD5qgu5wLWcgRU%2BkmSBDp/LMpPwyYADB5mpAc/0I%2Bh/NBlbk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=F0d4Pcr6RabiClaxM0EwM8h%2B0Zz3qq1A%2Bepf4lCs1MrOjvLaIH9DRHut4pcHttXG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lypBhYWqBDsXHxmAUG0xbA62So%2B8wvEPmsJ4dapv0praigPTUaX9Y1urjOJqblcN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AuURPH5NIbojkavQ5qkSqzCnrjMRYxok9ojrzfy1aMcMFdpjpa7jbl%2BgOn0EaRrE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KWI00/wX%2BaLiO1Z30Jb5OfQ7iH%2BFpl0%2BfLTrjgror0sQe896opq26hjzysJn0dFI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yfHp3btblEopHiifyhfGVi9gPdYB5ebV2O9jvsnQXWAi7n4pmdN9AgWgd8J1PP2l&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ofElro%2BpdYN3iwHIUROAVIbWcLTZ4ZTJ2F6fIz8MMduCCOKW6kHHz2DcleBtVhoN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=t3VhAcq4/DkfjvcnJnn8fiewCWtqYDNPOvv6UfB3q6WbhiKxVAVUOGoCA6zKgVcF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kfgcgt97BgDi6GDO8%2Bn4QbZ9zdNnPlzFHfTvnKwv6P/3px1%2BOTmX16pU94QJdThd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xcAIHAmyBXF28kOifompF%2B5iYUZOWEMn2H0a8Ey97ed//o5glb4I4eyrd7eXZwmd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=01zONGXRn72l0yxSaZGaB5WdaOuMjvqrSrMmcmTvF0oLGbkPduqkvtXkv0KkF/Bm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yakG7oU6moXTZhjqDcBOxVE2a%2Bu7inyaiY1CPwuSHeQ1qpisP5WBD8X8mLBMaQr/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3JF7hWz/55AY1OSB1Xp/HM%2B/yxWQ5aBpr%2BeHj9SXfAjVNCJlDF0MyXCw0iTeoHgL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UuOg8TN%2B0PjjAadC0MmR2MlZgn0%2BpUZlkxBIjuMKvIl3WzFKTsi9xS5Tf6/2y6oz&


 
 
 

04/16/2018 12:53    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      6
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 3/31/18
 
 

FOR 2018 09
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11801    INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY             APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY             124,032           0     124,032      82,191.61      13,728.71      28,111.68   77.3%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES      124,032           0     124,032      82,191.61      13,728.71      28,111.68
 

12101 POLICE                             
_________________________________________

 
12101 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      838,883           0     838,883     613,138.23     222,471.20       3,273.57   99.6%*
12101 40103  OVERTIME      121,168           0     121,168     115,783.51            .00       5,384.49   95.6%*
12101 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INSUR        5,235           0       5,235       4,024.43            .00       1,210.57   76.9%*
12101 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT      239,258           0     239,258     171,728.91            .00      67,529.09   71.8% 
12101 42233  COPIER        2,624           0       2,624       1,745.92         381.00         497.08   81.1%*
12101 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        3,000           0       3,000         468.52            .00       2,531.48   15.6% 
12101 42324  UNIFORM PURCHASES        9,658           0       9,658       3,003.62            .00       6,654.38   31.1% 
12101 42338  POLICE EQUIPMENT & SUP        8,500           0       8,500       1,634.20            .00       6,865.80   19.2% 
12101 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME       16,350           0      16,350       8,597.57            .00       7,752.43   52.6% 
12101 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI        3,477           0       3,477       3,477.00            .00            .00  100.0%*
12101 44200  RESIDENT TROOPER      225,307           0     225,307            .00            .00     225,307.00     .0% 
12101 44204  RESIDENT TROOPER OT       15,000           0      15,000       5,025.21            .00       9,974.79   33.5% 
12101 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       12,650           0      12,650       8,080.00            .00       4,570.00   63.9% 
12101 44217  POSTAGE          300           0         300         166.26            .00         133.74   55.4% 
12101 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION          600           0         600         266.10            .00         333.90   44.4% 
12101 45216  TELEPHONE        5,160           0       5,160       3,629.58            .00       1,530.42   70.3% 
12101 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS        3,060           0       3,060         555.00            .00       2,505.00   18.1% 
12101 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &       34,200           0      34,200      22,550.41            .00      11,649.59   65.9% 

 
TOTAL POLICE                           1,544,430           0   1,544,430     963,874.47     222,852.20     357,703.33   76.8%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,544,430           0   1,544,430     963,874.47     222,852.20     357,703.33

 
12202 FIRE                               
_________________________________________

 
12202 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      526,140           0     526,140     384,851.97     139,523.39       1,764.64   99.7%*
12202 40103  OVERTIME       30,000           0      30,000      21,765.93            .00       8,234.07   72.6% 
12202 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS      128,303           0     128,303      84,630.75            .00      43,672.25   66.0% 
12202 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INSUR        2,871           0       2,871       2,299.77            .00         571.23   80.1%*
12202 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       89,008           0      89,008      58,833.75            .00      30,174.25   66.1% 
12202 42233  COPIER        2,580           0       2,580       1,433.07         345.00         801.93   68.9% 
12202 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        3,000           0       3,000       1,736.20            .00       1,263.80   57.9% 
12202 42323  PROT CLOTHING& SAFETY       44,875           0      44,875       5,148.89      17,713.14      22,012.97   50.9% 
12202 42331  CUSTODIAL/MAINTENANCE        4,500           0       4,500       2,268.71            .00       2,231.29   50.4% 
12202 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=38fUZlWQ%2BIJZNpUjQNzuAsy5TbIdLa2xdkHV2jT52myOzf8dj6nHCqREN5RHqLTb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=B50sp/7f22ga1QnubxC7oTxUw8h1TyMhKrQNjocRKqy6afup%2BKPD68eDAkfmATkT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6IwcTegNf1xDVPf3Zn2rGMs2I0qWxm8MGwsfsVrLs3VD7L40szThnhqaOCcKA6Hx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nxlN6bouomhQMZvEL8UJv2pIdjdXXOp%2BntalV0kuzGljSJy%2BalEt9F/tHZMmuks3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ah6gs0otrQCvn0ICMGkCd1RGqZTgKlBojLeBWH8085RLN4/vJ9docthYsI7TSGDe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LhBPr6PHBoCd2ImAzSLapXsdiKmHutjMthi5qxmr2YnMCOVK9yVHr1vcZwExnT34&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bq53GTZ9HshG1HEIzIHMptlEMYD5ePFucvbJb41KR2GzCKkrqyMOwiZCQb/upXw9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=v9j6QhMbYT6EcWXS3TSqqJlgd1tNb21TkXFq10NlcnP%2BGU4Ws3nJUvNeC2Wt1WFd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UbqzjIspZ%2B9OGIpJJ8itO4fZQGSpv4ZgMZ5Q1GwRUHZarV3ClaTdHXgTm0%2B1xDix&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cBihAvxGVHTG5xMHr7Uot13m7YjVvFgUM%2BK3lqgCpMOSFZ5JVzH0bHesuG7tAcgL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9RGvzfhj6gG1O9VS35yJFJjTYqAoqrTnVsJQ/5%2Bpd%2BP3g44LgAlP9gmevk11aSEq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2sP1dQhL9BmEs%2B7j04tVAEythJbRMAQ0uXuBiYMAa1Z/LKW4LCSBuOqKNEyiyg/%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SN2BfK9RwT3VNTTp2UvErFNwnk9gGUUmECoMkLEt0gvbSK1UHG6T4c663eJZ5byZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iyjpC9Hl9Vd2wIbjlVndem%2BMeof7nNRQ5ymhij65EAFKVsWLsFQfZkX5UFRqcXgP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eLUvBIWn4YHCTQKaPWPlHRSEPkMJgRiw73sh%2BsK28dpO1d/7koQ3Xlb82yYwpaeH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WRP%2BNC3Jk0%2BJmEdwKseG5rSHueMX4EJb04ZcO/Cz3aoBT%2BoXXTKnitUxeaOng4vt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9nd9TmrHZjtOr9Ri30ubPbZAoYOwOKwP/G0Tb8/vU8iBoYkHFM/f%2BrjF6RP829Du&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B/FvRVCzSbqzql4P%2BAjyXN0F4%2B%2BxE0firDx2SaRFFA68brRNOOutMj5nYBaZ/GvU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OTtmBmCBIiPbWTc0xeBO2tC6IzLSlTqWVMDHb5DzlqY%2BkyEbpRyW8iWsOTldCzuK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oHIUKbploSXwP1NjHmeF/6nZAYCNYVncmHx8bo7ggoz%2BZlUzIYgXE9ZyjC8oDf2E&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lO0GW7Dq7eqgyaN1IK/OxkaZxuOmyDWakVXev0FWSMHGd0K0PVQwYIxmQFQO/QoD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CSYXc%2BH75XwRwKOjUFJ/kTxMSPB6XAy1lX%2BBuuwxgqTmxsyNAYjq%2Bm7f2Gg3hA/8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=O9IxG%2BTBhXFjcJcjUEOFs7dz0WBs6birWMdaQNbdGOQ1br4DSvBSmMr8i8%2BgHcuo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jm22gjVMNWCPLz0SbAbJAcyMh3iHQlMdKKWER2h5dkw/MTBtWTywEAFl7rFQdJUi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=x2iZ9d4Bqs4Hzvh1rNPvWF42HxIzPMp46FcuvfoUyX/iZ4AhPgztzBRy2Wfhc7kI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=14FQUUdaxxFlTfaAl9pD47bZP7VQRsvgBi3rAJ4Gqap20yNoPOy2XflMlo4iZf18&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GUSLVpjnjhNOdjeHRI7eLuP6NFSGFkoSF63yFS6KSeUjnhmJxUewJikRt9KQJv48&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yi2zgFL1COwrAgI5aJJlBjRZKK0vmjE4%2BVpnfYOB%2BnIF5OsN5V5e8aGKZ%2BKkHB1C&


 
 
 

04/16/2018 12:53    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      7
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 3/31/18
 
 

FOR 2018 09
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
12202    FIRE                               APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12202 42343  TECHNICAL REFERENCE MA          400           0         400         128.99            .00         271.01   32.2% 
12202 42345  EMERGENCY MEDICAL SUPP       24,400           0      24,400      14,463.40            .00       9,936.60   59.3% 
12202 42346  FIRE EQUIP SUPPLIES       34,880           0      34,880       4,919.88            .00      29,960.12   14.1% 
12202 42347  FIRE FIGHTING FOAM        2,200           0       2,200            .00            .00       2,200.00     .0% 
12202 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME       33,570           0      33,570      17,119.49            .00      16,450.51   51.0% 
12202 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI        2,330           0       2,330         869.00            .00       1,461.00   37.3% 
12202 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       37,500           0      37,500      28,712.45            .00       8,787.55   76.6%*
12202 44217  POSTAGE          400           0         400         323.00            .00          77.00   80.8%*
12202 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS       91,085           0      91,085      73,916.84       8,508.25       8,659.91   90.5%*
12202 44231  ADVERTISING          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
12202 44243  COMPENSATION       52,500           0      52,500      17,155.80            .00      35,344.20   32.7% 
12202 44286  PHYSICALS & TESTING        7,500           0       7,500       3,420.30            .00       4,079.70   45.6% 
12202 45216  TELEPHONE       12,800           0      12,800       6,727.91            .00       6,072.09   52.6% 
12202 45221  FUEL/HEATING       12,109           0      12,109       9,997.29            .00       2,111.71   82.6%*
12202 45350  WATER        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
12202 45622  ELECTRICITY       22,600           0      22,600      14,098.80            .00       8,501.20   62.4% 
12202 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS        5,500           0       5,500       4,923.70            .00         576.30   89.5%*
12202 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS        8,500           0       8,500       8,116.50            .00         383.50   95.5%*
12202 46327  OTHER EQUIPMENT REPAIR        9,560           0       9,560       4,188.72            .00       5,371.28   43.8% 
12202 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &       98,905           0      98,905      53,290.20            .00      45,614.80   53.9% 
12202 48404  MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT        5,000           0       5,000         740.00            .00       4,260.00   14.8% 
12202 48417  BLDG & GROUNDS IMPROVE        2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL FIRE                             1,297,266           0   1,297,266     826,081.31     166,089.78     305,094.91   76.5%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,297,266           0   1,297,266     826,081.31     166,089.78     305,094.91

 
12301 CIVIL PREPAREDNESS                 
_________________________________________

 
12301 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL        2,560           0       2,560       1,919.49         639.83            .68  100.0%*
12301 41230  FICA          196           0         196         146.85            .00          49.15   74.9% 
12301 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
12301 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI        3,500           0       3,500         983.68            .00       2,516.32   28.1% 
12301 42345  EMERGENCY MEDICAL SUPP          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
12301 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
12301 44217  POSTAGE           25           0          25            .00            .00          25.00     .0% 
12301 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS        1,500           0       1,500         340.00            .00       1,160.00   22.7% 
12301 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
12301 45216  TELEPHONE        5,760           0       5,760       3,326.50            .00       2,433.50   57.8% 
12301 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS        3,000           0       3,000         415.75            .00       2,584.25   13.9% 

 
TOTAL CIVIL PREPAREDNESS                  17,491           0      17,491       7,132.27         639.83       9,718.90   44.4%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES       17,491           0      17,491       7,132.27         639.83       9,718.90

 
13200 PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION        
_________________________________________

 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=q/qlhoBEig5IvwFEZmRn64FvlLYW3/bEvCbbRIuQKzhIB%2BtHfZXRrtxKCCNkcyuD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=K3nXPC29mSPNsw5Gz40zgIpOPp5UbLHYn2PxxFyGj9OPmc6tQ3KpXbOIveFrkcZl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uGtZOxKx5fJA5aD1ZwdjE7RVNdmTXL7g7saf6W32ayLL8oCil6%2BJlmkfnUM7Ez%2Bx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qbPVcUCsYDxqyeuocsW1n9G6ppEZgcWZrIrlxQ9zDVYolYbkJGjmAPrEVAbmUyaQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DTM/WGE0rctfxTe2flBCChbghuQGa%2B5lBMEWWvzIaxlufDpcKuN2NZf6FJJhYPEV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QXeUJxzn7JYGy8tkyMVlZtVODgBTQT4Zhgywj6BE/RvtjB73iak0TwYTcKBAbjVq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gK3kv41GhRiMIJPiFTp%2BHCHyrDhlqVOQSqpMzFU0CgBwyUEgVcLJKnAwekb3X3u5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ldwGu60qnlfYgRe80xfDOC6d1bXqU1Q6327wSsNmJqwZ6Wp4JwxbnG7oFOH40wLf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yhyo5Mr7wvsbCAeZWq03xyWdu1Ii26/2OXo4xiyi/Rvoj1Sx/keazr818IlmfTiW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wRGduJ4vMQzjdcIa%2B1cjk10kFj5lj0UjKDY303OXZ15luBOlVtsdsjmWMgu8Q/H9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ItOE7y%2BjoRbd4RfBTAGzh%2Blfmt6BZt53V%2Bsesi%2B2KvhlMFTb7BhOI/zVSEkH%2B4um&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=g5H0SdH/86wl59DXbZzqz%2B5EAldAfC1LaB5G2OFGw/JDAcTWeEwo7J28Nog/35P1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MOKfUwBka8tWFrLetN5J1kHAARblzwQqfIFc3aII4cY3ay3uf90Dy/2L3VfutD3L&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=q45aMWNxTTYxfaBs8gamafDBgduW/s9sci68PBc3EoTJiQVQDcOln99PRIYiqN1i&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ABkfVydNxKxZ1EdHkrg9LnA5bh9H2LnuBHobJUxC%2BK6PPDxBMz0MyrGLed0y/qDO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PwTtlw9mJTpSD08EfoTzNRV/n7Hsh3CisBWFMD5dFZbWxV6Vd9TC/AU31xUrR6h%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7V3puSx7Isv1opmmSx%2BiCPn20hjGzfR0CWratmGn7qMMRTrAImLY3iW5Z6QVUQLg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gWkreaklDo3A7mF7bWnMNRuYSyMmJDYXzBWD0tuBwmyjOrFHubIDnsD%2BL%2BEkQJ0A&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OzqysPxpfj2HFcIdX6PrswYUEA%2BWDM39uVN5jUp4VsQ/WMqHtno4g21lF3cswyf4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VKbpWYaGPCyFXn/flaVWpiRufqLjFHAy6G59VgMXY7JFhpE1PjNeHcihNV/wUrhl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hx/VLaMlhUK0SKF2SGWUTe01B/PiA3VsHx/LcUGFG73OwvpbJUsyRC6cOmwmegWO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9obTFBgmhFtvkAST2I4GqfpytdOG9UeC1CZIGgd/R6xU1%2BsM3X4sHPcMBQundFER&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=q6UFAGttMMELfwKJswuAjMeHk8YaoLM0caAl3IbHGFP0ioMIED%2Bjlv2GzLHGAQmJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yeew4M3EUIBZ2oglnbeqiIdpkRKEbBO9gyaE3PEMBzPw0acY7Ab4uwlxWnGKVIhH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ogEGLMIxKYgENLLHjh%2BBZcshdlzIGztbOK/g7coVa20HOGmxvbua/AOgaIPgK1iv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=z9xd5NPzhWOdBQ8rnYR2f6jptLrdisBsjKY7qdesPUs05XpkiSG2tZTEzOgV3BNZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jgdn/ie1YeRSiE8eoYSYWE2/Z2o3/HuIjfGAUbrpARFS/ZWsKboV8I1XEBzApltP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=o%2BAJhYa8ABXlH4TcdHXN5ZzAys5WVKHLzHP26rMfKAoCmnU4GKExFQHGr4Yazw0D&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1XZZXFMXYnyyXjdaWXqSMIyU2DG%2B2WuKWH%2BXM6DoQ/RvtDIUFEaCVquzQyzdCSTW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZJzVYJctaPusCuai3/VEhPYVcFZaPumqcen037EHCxIWxf09o/7/NDViAyFfBqs/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4tD7MO/9qK03MNQjI6DumGtFp8Bk44jopBeHqSvIm5lMH1JhU9Cxti7MUXnTTPJh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=N8tIZWr7eLaBlhs0bPB%2BYoXG3ukyvPuaXuQzH1/KJ%2BSYiBCG3PFWEl6QA6/bowZf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iWKoORmBDkqYn439CNqhhI3tMjIGHBjKMp52Fd4qFcWjGryPeL71RXbPRhjRs9t2&


 
 
 

04/16/2018 12:53    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      8
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 3/31/18
 
 

FOR 2018 09
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
13200    PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION        APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

13200 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      144,720           0     144,720     105,759.78      38,805.80         154.42   99.9%*
13200 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INSUR          652           0         652         451.08            .00         200.92   69.2% 
13200 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       21,591           0      21,591      15,372.27            .00       6,218.73   71.2% 
13200 42233  COPIER          440           0         440         169.14          49.68         221.18   49.7% 
13200 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES          300           0         300         101.38            .00         198.62   33.8% 
13200 42323  PROT CLOTHING& SAFETY          605           0         605            .00            .00         605.00     .0% 
13200 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          400           0         400         120.00            .00         280.00   30.0% 
13200 44217  POSTAGE          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
13200 44231  ADVERTISING          300           0         300          80.00            .00         220.00   26.7% 
13200 45216  TELEPHONE        1,500           0       1,500         573.66            .00         926.34   38.2% 

 
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION        170,608           0     170,608     122,627.31      38,855.48       9,125.21   94.7%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      170,608           0     170,608     122,627.31      38,855.48       9,125.21

 
13201 HIGHWAY                            
_________________________________________

 
13201 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      435,116           0     435,116     278,760.71     110,916.85      45,438.44   89.6%*
13201 40103  OVERTIME       12,500           0      12,500      11,572.76            .00         927.24   92.6%*
13201 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS          500           0         500         100.00            .00         400.00   20.0% 
13201 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INSUR        1,841           0       1,841       1,344.56            .00         496.44   73.0% 
13201 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       60,064           0      60,064      36,155.44            .00      23,908.56   60.2% 
13201 42233  COPIER          240           0         240            .00            .00         240.00     .0% 
13201 42323  PROT CLOTHING& SAFETY        4,176           0       4,176       1,760.98            .00       2,415.02   42.2% 
13201 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI      149,476           0     149,476      46,957.94            .00     102,518.06   31.4% 
13201 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        2,800           0       2,800            .00            .00       2,800.00     .0% 
13201 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       35,500           0      35,500      32,888.00            .00       2,612.00   92.6%*
13201 44237  EQUIPMENT RENTAL       10,350           0      10,350      10,212.72            .00         137.28   98.7%*
13201 44238  UNIFORM RENTALS        4,600           0       4,600       1,638.99            .00       2,961.01   35.6% 
13201 45389  TRAFFIC CONTROL LIGHTS       70,000           0      70,000      47,453.18            .00      22,546.82   67.8% 
13201 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS          200           0         200         210.00            .00         -10.00  105.0%*
13201 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &      141,550           0     141,550      95,991.07       2,000.00      43,558.93   69.2% 
13201 48439  ROAD IMPROVEMENT      550,000           0     550,000     490,917.26            .00      59,082.74   89.3%*

 
TOTAL HIGHWAY                          1,478,913           0   1,478,913   1,055,963.61     112,916.85     310,032.54   79.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,478,913           0   1,478,913   1,055,963.61     112,916.85     310,032.54

 
13202 FLEET MAINTENANCE                  
_________________________________________

 
13202 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      246,653           0     246,653     158,375.32      65,002.50      23,275.18   90.6%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kf0OSGvqVRnUvLL58sNiSnDeVhcm0PjCPjNWgZ3FhYEWTPaO7L86/vwG1v/mS3S3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XHWSsBLNJPK%2B5FAULwMgF/7xIHtMSdSsJN25pKBzP91nyVKEKyEpMwNZnKBCFA6g&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lkg%2BwUXKE97NSZnJgayNPQlYbojZLRD2ckZad0dUBEJm5xwAGsd9vHXpVz5WCP%2BV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qqqbD4bfDw3VzCvHW%2BaExaon5hpNp1pSeSRNSuQem54px/6HvdFxcXVoCL9nWBu3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1t86GGncPVTnfIniPczFups9aQS/QPyTxx6NmiRMBM%2BEN5cundzH1FlGSZTk3lED&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ld9qDHCfanyAspWoKRcCkwTg2ENb1y6IUxAkYL7zm6zSZEvsVZD%2B1d6loJpZWklm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YH9qD7Xt47Kaiqc0GKz1pGbj6a6P1E0bbskIpuZV8GW8INu//tv7Gb/yPlBMXjOa&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OTQxQyASTWMkwY5NUm4US8zf1RdMXB2eXzyCnfeuiyY6WMCYaAsgyybNMSWcRFVC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OjsArsmm/ypDqCA9zNIv8VOk/p42vy6sQLRXWY8lTZUJfXzChCFhhj4gcCwB/vvd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tQo5R4uN8zjt0TYjFShWlXFLYHGdsJLBYCzPEsd3gDep2ljCZXfKSIfWOecDOtCT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=j5cXsT0sqWB4mcXjgXlqe0TC4twduI54TnUtVAmG8TeVjtru3HefrZFBfyPc9KLY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FaX5slq7jtTBCJAkjOH9AOYbLvrSTTHz2ydzxF02xh5Z2T5evRSqYx03qsRxz76n&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9WTq15RHXsLWWscuILcBctYW5wM%2Bhtk3QCnDenj4eud7A%2Bn77BjU7TbU8KZuBTLh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XDD7a0PfMTMHP8wHDN4It0vN9iygL9NO6Da/Cw5JPR8%2Bw/SGhUKZcjeOkfl7SNwU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=M5wGzqIrGMWv6cGSaFYRT30vAilYpzJCZq%2BYRnp0eQtzvxvrYKLx5VXtMU3vLBF8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DVl8WSqKff4i7/q3mcOuxgpMERLtMV5RXuQP1Ra9M0%2B9SiSmXAEzmD6FqdKERdVW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eAQQ9a0rwLzGGwAgnt31xaSoCQFgN36F28FrDN8UeE7A7IBFWD2HNEOv/ilE6anK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fmsnvqMOu8x25wcxWo53i0NcdPCoclwW5SfkoVDy6OipxmAlT8O%2BwvBwxLYsTLnV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1S7zqMKSRWk7ATf2EaxuSt6z2SriBdYJmcQt4rdR53st06DvqUy59TbAlwGDRXDo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6j8T1mgX1fv1PpZluHn4nyJu1rurk5MdwA34usq%2BkDzfsPwQ8GZHiWookKpF9qgU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=C2fMP8rLmNo/y2sjlBPkikE3/RKbo7EbRvdwmrmYBeasAGvuC1sCZGtf11Kh2Q7p&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BJi3fUaJmgOGF5lzPdi9IYZp/2MxhexLCPlxBbArFU3HrOJKxi6n/Lwo6SB36755&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zrFRKTGE7Kg0wvhAsw29jJGp6e8LmpwYP9D9DvAfN3dqreS20Y6FOwpOPh8F9XUj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nZORz%2Bgx1cwdhd3c0%2BoJ1rnyZqMhsB0FyNh7npjxhnxrh9ohA/dLIXPsUo7GYP6R&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tZbWBAmqzIhqDBZz3m4lQFWmJCr8HCOAT7iCiJn7bYvgDYgly2AT%2BEgOna4ZUnuB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BbdK8smngL99hX7%2BZauB1/c13YhET5P4kh5uLAVq3qqc2WNh0gWyidTHz5Rhduxb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TqAB2LrdsQYeXxJUhdZhbFsPjU42zGv%2B4D5lKIyWZL8%2BB%2BfC5UfGrU29R%2BjKyN3S&


 
 
 

04/16/2018 12:53    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      9
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 3/31/18
 
 

FOR 2018 09
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
13202    FLEET MAINTENANCE                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
13202 40103  OVERTIME        4,000           0       4,000       2,575.51            .00       1,424.49   64.4% 
13202 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        1,800           0       1,800       1,100.00            .00         700.00   61.1% 
13202 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INSUR        1,029           0       1,029         693.27            .00         335.73   67.4% 
13202 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       35,623           0      35,623      21,303.87            .00      14,319.13   59.8% 
13202 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES          930           0         930         523.82            .00         406.18   56.3% 
13202 42323  PROT CLOTHING& SAFETY        1,400           0       1,400         387.12            .00       1,012.88   27.7% 
13202 42331  CUSTODIAL/MAINTENANCE        1,300           0       1,300         775.69            .00         524.31   59.7% 
13202 42341  FLEET REPAIR & MAINT S       25,000           0      25,000       9,722.44            .00      15,277.56   38.9% 
13202 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          450           0         450         325.00            .00         125.00   72.2% 
13202 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          200           0         200         200.00            .00            .00  100.0%*
13202 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES          455           0         455         301.50            .00         153.50   66.3% 
13202 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS       18,906           0      18,906      10,003.91            .00       8,902.09   52.9% 
13202 44238  UNIFORM RENTALS        3,600           0       3,600         827.89            .00       2,772.11   23.0% 
13202 45221  FUEL/HEATING        4,538           0       4,538       2,780.25            .00       1,757.75   61.3% 
13202 45622  ELECTRICITY       11,000           0      11,000       9,764.41            .00       1,235.59   88.8%*
13202 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS        2,800           0       2,800       1,917.31            .00         882.69   68.5% 
13202 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS        8,000           0       8,000       5,730.50            .00       2,269.50   71.6% 
13202 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &        8,460           0       8,460       3,389.61            .00       5,070.39   40.1% 
13202 48404  MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT        7,500           0       7,500            .00            .00       7,500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL FLEET MAINTENANCE                  383,644           0     383,644     230,697.42      65,002.50      87,944.08   77.1%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      383,644           0     383,644     230,697.42      65,002.50      87,944.08

 
13203 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE                
_________________________________________

 
13203 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      273,673           0     273,673     146,548.17      60,132.79      66,992.04   75.5%*
13203 40103  OVERTIME        8,600           0       8,600       7,004.12            .00       1,595.88   81.4%*
13203 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INSUR        1,368           0       1,368         616.29            .00         751.71   45.1% 
13203 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       37,913           0      37,913      18,948.43            .00      18,964.57   50.0% 
13203 42323  PROT CLOTHING& SAFETY        2,200           0       2,200         854.92            .00       1,345.08   38.9% 
13203 42331  CUSTODIAL/MAINTENANCE        3,000           0       3,000         549.50            .00       2,450.50   18.3% 
13203 42334  GROUNDS MAINTENANCE SU       28,000           0      28,000       5,422.54            .00      22,577.46   19.4% 
13203 42340  OPERATING SUPPLIES        5,000           0       5,000       4,972.19            .00          27.81   99.4%*
13203 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          450           0         450            .00            .00         450.00     .0% 
13203 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES        5,400           0       5,400       4,291.94            .00       1,108.06   79.5%*
13203 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS        5,790           0       5,790       2,815.00            .00       2,975.00   48.6% 
13203 44231  ADVERTISING          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
13203 44237  EQUIPMENT RENTAL          500           0         500         330.58            .00         169.42   66.1% 
13203 44238  UNIFORM RENTALS        2,800           0       2,800         926.61            .00       1,873.39   33.1% 
13203 45216  TELEPHONE          660           0         660         227.61            .00         432.39   34.5% 
13203 45221  FUEL/HEATING        1,858           0       1,858         554.16            .00       1,303.84   29.8% 
13203 45622  ELECTRICITY       27,000           0      27,000      20,152.23            .00       6,847.77   74.6% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=up8NltpSCQaex4MMJFe8kWGMcUjN3I/lai64LEoNBQMYheKt47v3nAaPydCKd0N4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=x%2B6SIHFtolw9XxjB75KcOvnYOApV7d7ZKBmrF801TokbAxz8AWa5ua3FiX8NouDb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xyGB7eWccwFawQGX51fIrcMIQnu0%2B/Xg45WavY4ziB7KOvENcMUPqSNDadb2ZEKh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RqyWTPWRWsTAULrOTsLfe0svChh8k9y83W9%2BApJR2txMs1RK%2B0FQifXwYraoJS9z&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lG3ADZWkgfM0r1T%2BCZ2ZHot6QEVz%2BEVW722oMJ55QWflxIZ6h%2BSM70iz/Z48ZVNK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jnat/0o1jC%2B1ZKNDf9oTE14hBh7nN3zbdcMoA1t8HJLp8VpQyKKwDigMlbL1YjEi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WoCJNjZUSRkz4HS16GS6ejuNHbVPgSGtwzUPZ7rNcUD7NE2X5TQodFHFIQV40/hI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DG3cQjxjIWlMdvyoxGEwkQVAifyjsmrH8vDZsA9x8VupnDrJgUTuFt9TRXfc6xJv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3GXChL0qX8xCXY3HXI1E/HUMZIYZ0LuM5fk7mOHnEYvlaMtyHVtbnCLr2w1o/26n&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=q8SQs6j1kXtQIFqPy6vsBgY1DUFmKt3cUhxAwh6Cy5K3u4LjXWCTfDWEEs0YKwY1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yrL1N12osA/2CGEVt6aB%2BpMqy1ajCxY9HufLxc6WvIRTLOv04cLLu2j7B79b1R%2BV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ir4J1DQ/jMPp4ttf8%2BVNnK7EKM2ThqFFt77cxLIXwX3CPiQR9fPVjn3fiwsN2/4G&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XbOARbAewiSlQ1RwVPd2PvquERR2uKphyryTTyyPphSk6dFcQ5oot7t6YQ1PfZv%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BhqRJhMz1pOBrji3c8qyGGrkxcsGjWtuUoKyou/z/3OsDUVuPB4fbSGpYP3ccvh7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LVorMv22l0A1xGQZ8MFD6b%2BEZlV6afKLXVmgF%2BAVrnGtEsdtX%2BSVsUbAauLcqe4i&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9epbR502SpdwoJnWGTFlDcquN2NBzuQutWUW5hU6UWQp5SWlso9JubG8u1vhEPOP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pRvHYAGKje5Bk%2Bw4IAnU5ctEfHwQppbZIp49jxyzyydF7Fy0pTeozeaBOEgovONM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DwzRHhI5QewOQn1Ky/pDTvLLHUrxKxyUgMFe9SPYwloqGj1PD53QkQ%2BkLDYkWz%2BP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9IVVVftA/5aEDn%2BPI4JQgAt2PhY1BLy%2BUHWpds6bibzrfumtyaAq%2BLm4s3t80cBE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1OP7GN3XSHBLTg9kjvl5Jw/Iq0UIiXWEqS%2BiW/2CjmmhaQT3O/niqEaD0Qrnxt%2BN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ywNBX6fVUc0F%2Bd9kc8Rnzi6z1ojy7AjygrZr7772QEVIetE95hAfQFrlqYU5E5Vs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DV/o/BTLr%2BSpc6x1lk%2Bh40VND0gnj/2eP01X3%2BkkLata8H/GjVwzrOOT76dSFDMr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=A85R9hrxtuJSPiUjtTjZHOAkKSyAHVKzuaBtLFZj93jnkm8dwRP6kUS1QQ8C0VMx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/5E036z6s99SaN9SgDh52Lkyxa1Ncd69KNjjB7qBL%2BVAZxVGh%2BcGZ18/qhJRS%2BzT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UZM5kX6izbuGcg/vOfvpyvPIynmMwDyHxKSQEcm1ZwRmXKyyFU2jXJuqJQYdoVZO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JAf/sdellIJFMIwySVvVTDTunPGGNoe7I6DPH8D/e8shWx3SMiHvfJccqLwV6Ad2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xjNkJyHYiL6xdP7xmliWSk3c84R2v8/RRNHKP5OrRUO6i4V%2BJeAV5t7XStEaMF23&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kJcog/tVtr6oehYGYkspvS1Wvat1YYbJwILxIOkR1u3fuvphXAhk%2Bb5YqK9X7BDs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DlZDxadoXbSDGzC5DrmukqJET724dP9uVgD/jSoxtJ5lWneunP4sQeARgmHFPXQ8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YeU44A%2BSmIdV3sfz%2BPT9sALt7YJOGhYAjfkEGeE6R0gYQazdetXPV/LwB/6OVN3y&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7Hcvu%2B5iLA4kXC7Lsh0ZS3eE1UVcMslKuqCaSORwUIxuLUon6/A9nicGDla/uTJN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=j2eSKSz%2Bjun8kJpX2hc%2B8XAhbBI3XLb82uLSa5i0LQbmxiom%2B1l6%2BScQhfp15yeW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bIIL%2BRs8KjG6CB05l1LQT6UuNOPNT4IDUi2ceUwuzprIvICJl%2BamZxbrcW/XvhAr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AeYTgN8AAwgiApSMcgIPYyPo/7s7JICxDVTgLI2DC4%2BWY8bPDYix9Q1n2BoQVms9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vyp4plAnAG74C91MqNnpzLd9mNiKSe6UmWMgzobR7HzFkfMJBcPwHpm0x6piK4Rs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5sOkWwv4e24mXdg031T5UPAf/4v8potGp8JqpRmoX1/LsLd42zcLg9lZpI0a6btX&


 
 
 

04/16/2018 12:53    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P     10
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 3/31/18
 
 

FOR 2018 09
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
13203    GROUNDS MAINTENANCE                APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
13203 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS        1,000           0       1,000       1,132.52            .00        -132.52  113.3%*
13203 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS        1,800           0       1,800         280.00            .00       1,520.00   15.6% 
13203 46229  OTHER REPAIR SERVICES        2,000           0       2,000         131.03            .00       1,868.97    6.6% 
13203 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &       36,590           0      36,590      23,927.08       1,000.00      11,662.92   68.1% 

 
TOTAL GROUNDS MAINTENANCE                445,802           0     445,802     239,684.92      61,132.79     144,984.29   67.5%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      445,802           0     445,802     239,684.92      61,132.79     144,984.29

 
13204 SNOW REMOVAL                       
_________________________________________

 
13204 40103  OVERTIME      110,000           0     110,000     127,308.32            .00     -17,308.32  115.7%*
13204 41230  FICA        8,415           0       8,415       9,383.19            .00        -968.19  111.5%*
13204 42333  SAND SALT GRAVEL      166,800           0     166,800     133,149.27            .00      33,650.73   79.8%*
13204 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI       25,050           0      25,050      11,755.47            .00      13,294.53   46.9% 
13204 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      178,900           0     178,900     143,950.00      18,800.00      16,150.00   91.0%*

 
TOTAL SNOW REMOVAL                       489,165           0     489,165     425,546.25      18,800.00      44,818.75   90.8%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      489,165           0     489,165     425,546.25      18,800.00      44,818.75

 
13205 PUBLIC WORKS FACILITIES            
_________________________________________

 
13205 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL       15,847           0      15,847       6,077.68            .00       9,769.32   38.4% 
13205 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT        1,212           0       1,212            .00            .00       1,212.00     .0% 
13205 42323  PROT CLOTHING & SAFETY          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
13205 42331  CUSTODIAL/MAINTENANCE        5,300           0       5,300       2,661.28            .00       2,638.72   50.2% 
13205 42332  PAINT & PAINT SUPPLIES        1,000           0       1,000         314.65            .00         685.35   31.5% 
13205 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS       16,829           0      16,829       9,666.19            .00       7,162.81   57.4% 
13205 44231  ADVERTISING          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
13205 45216  TELEPHONE       11,131           0      11,131       8,130.73            .00       3,000.27   73.0% 
13205 45221  FUEL/HEATING        7,800           0       7,800            .00            .00       7,800.00     .0% 
13205 45622  ELECTRICITY       45,000           0      45,000      38,045.56            .00       6,954.44   84.5%*
13205 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS       40,000           0      40,000       1,447.50            .00      38,552.50    3.6% 

 
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS FACILITIES            144,419           0     144,419      66,343.59            .00      78,075.41   45.9%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      144,419           0     144,419      66,343.59            .00      78,075.41

 
13301 ENGINEERING                        
_________________________________________

 
13301 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL       96,048           0      96,048      70,390.18      25,656.93            .89  100.0%*

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=v2VZJ8MZ35ZdHpsTwM9cCvk2pn2G3qrT8hnjA9xvkSR4TGfkL0WVA%2Bh23dnX1Tll&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5O4Bp9k87MoT9VdgOE8qo1v2vu/xvQu2VNZtMfQ/528Ww9vbDe21l4KQoeXPLjem&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2gS4Yo1iv%2BEuj2o83yzUHioWMK7mE9Sl%2B7qUagjbqJgXqUaObtRLPBxbU4spLvBU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7i58rBrTqaKcjboPVxQOiMFMjt7CavzLMf06S3n%2BjmtbFNM64buHCn68Z7WMKb4X&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fZT5eiNB0chsnIZ0CdUb0qXqpjY%2BC6r%2B9ZowXMI%2BYDb4MmlIA2RSkMWQiRxN%2B52O&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BJKVvSJwHu2DgkNNp5BbuToswC4GdNzL2y%2BQ5bnOXJ8EJzGNQGogbwjTHxCT9YKr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cInl7vV5QXCfKqr6yVuxpruNXop%2BQfecIMXVkASkTxqexy8l%2BO42nWniGoSg1Jec&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/xBLp1bpHH91SDnnUn%2BfHwA1jO4%2BMljprKCVc7rWUI7qwuU0t1DDNybtkKLkg/rk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xH718VXfWPGztFnnlcJts5yoiiHYkuPABx15eEvw9yMIP8nVCayc%2BT5N5ubQW9NA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eOB5dtJHZ9T8NjwrND43vJnFph667Re92Bi9MnfFRK%2B2MEPi7ukS9i4dh1Mz/yVw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LX5fNL8fzhkF/1PAUA%2BGv/%2B8BDwtddeVobuWOLcbAUqn5u9cTmOamndjnGjO632E&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iBW5V0TOOGNfpAl/KYMLei3uHlaXzvqQEH96DFjWCpto6gGjM%2Bw69swfDSuVN14J&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TjHls0mfT5AjR9RJc5Ek37tGuEyzA2GRlF65YKEtOSjcEOzyFlLJwuiI5VIhal1G&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ibBmy%2B%2Bj/kcQG5G6W/HPM6y%2BSscaCTlxeRySUAbxKXtRGNj7p0Rup5Ra3rXLIiGl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TVVq/UoIhf7yK2umhIkihqLvpDZCtyMPiGc1YRXhXKFUmavEnFvPbBMLeJ6fhyl3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fop1YJpKvZNZah0W5q2Ho%2BMTFUdkuU4KGkJGv66Zpn2i8RoYwiGI1atM5eL8U260&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZA3U4C1IrdGdI3zSahCzLxY8B1ZBZp4We7OPvMybxvdeeItnWinBROI9a2U0tRLI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8bLnKfV4gNi1px1WqnFz1CNUgl9mTFrJH0Az1wcFDRnNOV0FovM0qhCPBpVATLPQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cLCfIwciv6CmSfZzAcW/gRBiGiKwlmBQhWp2uvSkG%2BOxbMIH%2BtlpMzl9lnjoNcCr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1YIqM0JuAeHBVa8JWeNFOKwnMj6jvMVkMJS7dE6mQxa6U9C3zsgvGB99J3AONJIO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zblYDbMrA6qR6qbgjPzFJN/%2BQSrNshA68vJbIE%2BWQ1cDKxRNATVeYBHPh7wKYFmr&


 
 
 

04/16/2018 12:53    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P     11
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 3/31/18
 
 

FOR 2018 09
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
13301    ENGINEERING                        APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
13301 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INSUR          339           0         339         261.36            .00          77.64   77.1%*
13301 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       14,971           0      14,971      10,412.81            .00       4,558.19   69.6% 
13301 42233  COPIER          792           0         792         555.63         198.00          38.37   95.2%*
13301 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES          445           0         445            .00            .00         445.00     .0% 
13301 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          500           0         500         251.67            .00         248.33   50.3% 
13301 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          650           0         650         610.00            .00          40.00   93.8%*

 
TOTAL ENGINEERING                        113,745           0     113,745      82,481.65      25,854.93       5,408.42   95.2%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      113,745           0     113,745      82,481.65      25,854.93       5,408.42

 
13601 TRANSFER STATION                   
_________________________________________

 
13601 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL       94,762           0      94,762      68,448.25      25,351.19         962.56   99.0%*
13601 40103  OVERTIME        6,000           0       6,000       4,524.68            .00       1,475.32   75.4%*
13601 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INSUR          461           0         461         363.06            .00          97.94   78.8%*
13601 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       13,348           0      13,348       9,354.88            .00       3,993.12   70.1% 
13601 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
13601 42323  PROT CLOTHING& SAFETY          600           0         600         345.48            .00         254.52   57.6% 
13601 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI        1,196           0       1,196           5.19            .00       1,190.81     .4% 
13601 43212  TRANSPORTATION      120,000           0     120,000      75,197.47            .00      44,802.53   62.7% 
13601 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          690           0         690         198.22            .00         491.78   28.7% 
13601 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       29,065           0      29,065      19,416.43            .00       9,648.57   66.8% 
13601 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS          786           0         786         599.76            .00         186.24   76.3%*
13601 44238  UNIFORM RENTALS          884           0         884         322.64            .00         561.36   36.5% 
13601 44259  LANDFILL OPERATION        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
13601 45216  TELEPHONE          480           0         480         303.74            .00         176.26   63.3% 
13601 45622  ELECTRICITY        1,800           0       1,800       1,266.92            .00         533.08   70.4% 
13601 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS        1,000           0       1,000         250.00            .00         750.00   25.0% 
13601 46228  HOUSEHOLD HAZARD DISPO       15,000           0      15,000       1,628.51            .00      13,371.49   10.9% 
13601 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &        5,170           0       5,170       3,886.29         500.00         783.71   84.8%*

 
TOTAL TRANSFER STATION                   292,492           0     292,492     186,111.52      25,851.19      80,529.29   72.5%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      292,492           0     292,492     186,111.52      25,851.19      80,529.29

 
14102 YOUTH & SOCIAL SERVICES            
_________________________________________

 
14102 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      259,471           0     259,471     175,172.63      55,130.19      29,168.18   88.8%*
14102 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS       12,164           0      12,164       7,482.71            .00       4,681.29   61.5% 
14102 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INSUR        1,094           0       1,094         786.24            .00         307.76   71.9% 
14102 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       37,861           0      37,861      24,691.43            .00      13,169.57   65.2% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=P9/O290B03fJ50L9lKuO2ZH6gu0rT9tx4wGWAKF5a0l%2BDXgMtCNBO4ESggnm9gK5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gDOKLmbYPxKUpX7k2xalM0ItJxzZv8agqTRKVf7qIZsBFb/vop9ixC00L/XQYmRT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0GJx745jIUllmaLceRlJ5Y8woLXSPQad1Z244wsPF5i6TYNbqt2AeZB23u2jxjsE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/iPNXfiTnUcl8JDZGIOxUcvWzMLWQG1kp/fE0thnD1ipniooTx4%2BPXffd0yy6dX5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=revRBYAFUCZYtFH6YI75LpPgkXiaZUQZXLm0xVNDEseyVRLq15lyBR7DAzjBwtxS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RewtcOW60GX4ziQuNBiFcw0y2k1xq5CZ9nGwijvZIAh%2BbIZ23O7K0yLMuliotu43&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=I%2BfkcNyt3C1s8sB/jUWqezj0MfO7j7hLipipnqm9aQgA19L/oaszPune4z9w5YYR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=As5qMzPWwlQBGnEL73LOscYlvdcBbZ9kR9/J7THXP5C9ijnhaT8k%2BuxYk3vNP%2Byf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ErWyTmO2zpWTlw/6vZeKF7SbhQyDVCOKkmQtldPABH5JoPp843KuantjTnF8jgfn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=corLaQ0LkENTDDOk5txjglB5Cs1Enl1QFgxHjW9xOGqEArJMUfZuVu5Sz3MmhCdH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sBe7QHF24gR7UdN8ZqO9K5rhVO5b1YkD3eUHgISVaO9V1w7c4Y9TQGS4UE2youzK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UrkEXBmhbFO783rlxOmCmHUxVWmWCdWO8m48%2Bh/Z9I1lwCpXmYvHoR8z9V94YPNg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PNsTab163cmxWLmRjKRIbTOaImj45e3YO0Ocvr07S90zjF4thdDU7hKu1%2B156/4d&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iq/qUsPe6DIvyVsqc/QO0%2BOxLvojlRtMSOz8U2ZjKCuhQBdavNJ8HSjyPW1XoGtU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bjc%2BWNmSFQnObE01FyBw7HmEcH%2B9uQo9hwAf8N%2BhYTa9Z5e8PdUPRwx1SPBOYgSd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/DGghyn8D4gb2JWkzvuEyuKKDdr1VjbOrrTHOGjE1BVoqSm40fqRKI/LANgxsMiW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IvjEYu%2BWl3gkp81O5D%2B1VE/uCmnSXpu/PGM%2BCfa5ovVY1rMxhBvgPEFCUjVRpTVY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KNb2XB5dI8WYsELgF374MlNfb4ifF9gP6UzQVnRviDKS6IIiQ/eExrbI4JQ0Ww64&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3UbQKY20Lf93iwdbF24Nw4iwvvhmrtMSAdBYk7qoYZ7rh/Ah7LDkChSLzJqb57Mu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PA8k3DtyC6B%2Bv4wOSHaJ4Vb4uHXI05r1yRHWd11ExYF5zrsbCJeumkYscUwxmQ3Q&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fDzawum6WmP4kBjkiACLZMpqqb64g%2B7rAhL5LC/jTY5Bw94PQoBxce1bUHeHNv4b&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=H%2BnCa%2B%2B3Mk/SqfE626ZMFoxEdjtCE1vZtYZVWlt/6ZeixNWgUELbzRwAC%2Bn8zyte&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=n5j9puj%2BG7imEf1qmC5%2B7JrSqGpxne8%2BxmcFo1qd16jg7hcEcMIj6LoN4Hrx%2BhyQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1QsOGCu8tFTAFjZstbOE%2B6Dr3JAI78DYKMZzPkTPbWkwUCAGfB7RfxQ7/K6d6r7R&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dHs0RHAnHviAVIf/mxOqiz7eiJDPHvi6MeqRhxu1Gk6GFVBUVMZnnKQyBUpd9rkS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=l35WHinOP6ZY62mKuzok/i%2BqJjWOXs6micBZNn0wKsTYVbG0afCx4o8K5G2RhJsC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LYAAN3xRWAsU2QRDFQ%2BBFHVIW%2B16G7augI/dCTqIj5x7Rs85m/gV/5OpVBxOgJHm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LoR0tFScV1mdJ4OUcm7/qWk1l9mnPEo2BKho8hSTqqx90I6zPYb1FbUyhKuvYNO/&


 
 
 

04/16/2018 12:53    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P     12
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 3/31/18
 
 

FOR 2018 09
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
14102    YOUTH & SOCIAL SERVICES            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
14102 42233  COPIER        1,920           0       1,920       1,074.81         285.00         560.19   70.8% 
14102 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,800           0       1,800         288.56            .00       1,511.44   16.0% 
14102 42331  CUSTODIAL/MAINTENANCE          750           0         750         749.87            .00            .13  100.0%*
14102 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        2,000           0       2,000         285.00            .00       1,715.00   14.3% 
14102 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          625           0         625         654.75            .00         -29.75  104.8%*
14102 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       20,460           0      20,460       7,040.00            .00      13,420.00   34.4% 
14102 44217  POSTAGE          800           0         800         261.60            .00         538.40   32.7% 
14102 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS        1,321           0       1,321         720.00            .00         601.00   54.5% 
14102 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION          400           0         400          45.00            .00         355.00   11.3% 
14102 45216  TELEPHONE        2,040           0       2,040       1,317.26            .00         722.74   64.6% 
14102 45221  FUEL/HEATING        2,535           0       2,535       1,248.79            .00       1,286.21   49.3% 
14102 45622  ELECTRICITY        2,400           0       2,400       1,415.53            .00         984.47   59.0% 
14102 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS        2,000           0       2,000         454.61            .00       1,545.39   22.7% 
14102 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &        3,850           0       3,850         958.83            .00       2,891.17   24.9% 
14102 47282  PROGRAMS       14,000           0      14,000       3,551.76            .00      10,448.24   25.4% 

 
TOTAL YOUTH & SOCIAL SERVICES            367,491           0     367,491     228,199.38      55,415.19      83,876.43   77.2%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      367,491           0     367,491     228,199.38      55,415.19      83,876.43

 
14201 HEALTH                             
_________________________________________

 
14201 47260  CHATHAM HEALTH DISTRIC      173,721           0     173,721     130,290.09      43,430.01            .90  100.0%*

 
TOTAL HEALTH                             173,721           0     173,721     130,290.09      43,430.01            .90  100.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      173,721           0     173,721     130,290.09      43,430.01            .90

 
14301 COMMUNITY AGENCIES                 
_________________________________________

 
14301 47270  COLCHESTER C3       25,000           0      25,000      25,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%*

 
TOTAL COMMUNITY AGENCIES                  25,000           0      25,000      25,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES       25,000           0      25,000      25,000.00            .00            .00

 
15101 CRAGIN LIBRARY                     
_________________________________________

 
15101 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      368,840           0     368,840     265,327.60      83,304.93      20,207.47   94.5%*
15101 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INSUR        1,458           0       1,458       1,151.10            .00         306.90   79.0%*
15101 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       48,534           0      48,534      34,487.75            .00      14,046.25   71.1% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=b8NrmCWeAqh67mQHr07FNavUXqa84NhXsxLIZbCcqc290e1UbJUeE93aL8M3gQ3g&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0sQpXR4xVNfIogMgcA56Al7B9q22SN3uu0g7fxIPCHN93%2BTaf/7g9vJvnsBp5uJ/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BjovMX7sQ8XPCOhLx7ANnn5Z3qa5ak0G91s5NVroLW6VPuvGqBXNBXYubGAoJBtj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OE690uq6anQXj4onIwzjZ1TmLNBznXwcvYMrC/RmO69AdfbPoh6yYjireWE1kEdg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=G6BKggrK3rIa3qUg2dNEPDrt12FIOEaG4lgprklBgX%2BH%2BH1cO8xA5g/%2B19i2ASJE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PEUwd5qu9Z2cKRxECy825U%2BpRsuXjHH5fTrhlr8uGmoYGg7v9YBGgAyTw6WrUyoq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SSXw9A%2BDq9qQpgCCDEeDr2/ZvisPAOv9VbLWRpsXstI9VUKPxHTitxj%2BekArQoeQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ahs/nc/h/%2B3fgzmQD%2B%2BPHoKkgdbR9scq5NpVmTi9QZ2XoZTMmc8UkQvfu/VMPZ/w&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mm9AJ09HnvvoBj/W%2BXkSnMRfU/KPzRdekcwsLw2OIT5vTv14RA9ekzulki1YAmdM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MunAkaTpktj1wVNXWwi/cMEoZy3TugcV1u7aXm1ErnrzQC5SUxoY4h9P6Ul0H5t3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QDXawVf%2BN0FrQ8t6mJlWhL5nSZSJWIC6FOEBHhaVj10xIFkeyxnKU2SL1KnDN8vO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vLzcgNw6kOyG8o4dHXkxlN36yQ5hUS3z0vpACKOhcMh%2BY1dY6QfFc/LiSbWg4%2Bhp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IyX98MSNsN6mJvzaqzpLeRX%2Bp2ng5lZmhUb/lZEPws%2BbclpsJv7AhfAG76Wc/XXp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q9N7ba3uidScBKEZPX%2BLdymNRvofFK4Q%2BFrOD2H26ulqVSDsT6%2Bw/1gFJjhwTPTM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B3khuGZOKc8Ni7nXwaGasjxB7SbQmK1Fn2%2Bdla23vkmzLrVvkxQ4Bm3YFJZzWhWs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uh7XskxNZdhZtYSIEwoG7GDtBtec7F5iSAci7QGs1uCnDSCUviDe0BdfTd1NVWrj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LsNc13RbZ3IqZAsGJafjDPfV93zqukv2XyvOUZt9dhaA4wq/Sb8GHN2QsYook0hs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JrEdpjhQnnSQI9NlcsB3lCzU2OGXMyawRE5/4xPMa/JHlcV/reHDxisFlqcGK/ii&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=etY3dUn2Z6/%2BukAXayUm%2Bq4sZYGaf4ho0%2BPpeP7sYBVav/YOv/Ykt6Pik2/Vjz9q&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jqGnc%2BQDyRbUdvwdExLb%2Bq7YDK8Lq8N1NHHlN7QsjIB9RwRUyC9WuUa8Jkg%2B5hk2&


 
 
 

04/16/2018 12:53    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P     13
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 3/31/18
 
 

FOR 2018 09
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
15101    CRAGIN LIBRARY                     APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
15101 42233  COPIER        3,038           0       3,038       1,993.39            .00       1,044.61   65.6% 
15101 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        3,900           0       3,900       1,215.14            .00       2,684.86   31.2% 
15101 42331  CUSTODIAL/MAINTENANCE        4,000           0       4,000       2,771.90            .00       1,228.10   69.3% 
15101 42342  BOOKS,MAGAZINES & PERI       52,500           0      52,500      13,363.30            .00      39,136.70   25.5% 
15101 42344  LIBRARY MEDIA SUPPLIES        4,000           0       4,000         692.54            .00       3,307.46   17.3% 
15101 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        1,000           0       1,000         620.00            .00         380.00   62.0% 
15101 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI        1,515           0       1,515       1,403.00            .00         112.00   92.6%*
15101 44205  DATA PROCESSING       32,056           0      32,056      32,056.00            .00            .00  100.0%*
15101 44217  POSTAGE          250           0         250          62.43            .00         187.57   25.0% 
15101 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS        8,515           0       8,515       6,380.23            .00       2,134.77   74.9% 
15101 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION        1,000           0       1,000         714.85            .00         285.15   71.5% 
15101 45216  TELEPHONE        3,600           0       3,600       2,400.10            .00       1,199.90   66.7% 
15101 45221  FUEL/HEATING        7,800           0       7,800       4,438.02            .00       3,361.98   56.9% 
15101 45222  WATER & SEWER        3,010           0       3,010       1,410.06            .00       1,599.94   46.8% 
15101 45622  ELECTRICITY       28,600           0      28,600      23,604.55            .00       4,995.45   82.5%*
15101 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS          600           0         600         649.78            .00         -49.78  108.3%*
15101 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS        1,800           0       1,800         420.60            .00       1,379.40   23.4% 
15101 47282  PROGRAMS          750           0         750          10.39            .00         739.61    1.4% 

 
TOTAL CRAGIN LIBRARY                     576,766           0     576,766     395,172.73      83,304.93      98,288.34   83.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      576,766           0     576,766     395,172.73      83,304.93      98,288.34

 
15201 PARKS & RECREATION                 
_________________________________________

 
15201 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      140,499           0     140,499      90,866.32      32,024.37      17,608.31   87.5%*
15201 40103  OVERTIME        1,401           0       1,401         758.75            .00         642.25   54.2% 
15201 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INSUR          505           0         505         259.22            .00         245.78   51.3% 
15201 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       19,200           0      19,200      11,146.65            .00       8,053.35   58.1% 
15201 42233  COPIER        2,730           0       2,730       2,177.38         361.44         191.18   93.0%*
15201 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,900           0       1,900         692.75            .00       1,207.25   36.5% 
15201 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        4,500           0       4,500       1,635.23            .00       2,864.77   36.3% 
15201 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI        1,190           0       1,190         520.00            .00         670.00   43.7% 
15201 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES          350           0         350            .00            .00         350.00     .0% 
15201 44217  POSTAGE        1,400           0       1,400         304.18            .00       1,095.82   21.7% 
15201 45216  TELEPHONE        2,280           0       2,280       1,053.86            .00       1,226.14   46.2% 

 
TOTAL PARKS & RECREATION                 175,955           0     175,955     109,414.34      32,385.81      34,154.85   80.6%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      175,955           0     175,955     109,414.34      32,385.81      34,154.85

 
15401 SENIOR SERVICES                    
_________________________________________

 
15401 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      194,051           0     194,051     140,817.57      47,057.04       6,176.39   96.8%*

 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ryCC5LYX4Kg/vK7yOiVWceqCHgHz9OyFa7Un9CKEywJyuqSIab7dpwLBiAjmsb6A&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ieO6CbggVHgHB/kv5cd9z16wsL7tYTTwFjUyYl%2BfyJPvMjOm4eFCmYfwhN0V64qc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3pasQLYUkgAFz0WK%2BVbnduXgE7NmYc%2Bi5wqNwmYVmA6PSRfn6X5h0WnQeB%2BN5MmT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=garyAI%2B3tPD/W9Yx1gz3roLQrmdNm8ayviWWcIm5qGBrBkzZ88tQipcsX1ntAxFX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qzrb0TSCx2WknbElqWNWGIFFNTHyd/0h7EnSPTNjMhzarGZzQ/Nu1rgB4AUpZWpG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4JQKZ2/GW2cRfUiqVKmeX55JLxt3GRyx8t8Fku7BncwGbSrxK7Ooj28G3g%2BNpSV6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=s2bsWT4AtRx2Sp2idlmKgggk1OpKJ3drVRmQhp9bMq5mlfmgMKGtdPjIb4NGZzfI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2RLtcir%2BZvniCMBth5TXpU%2B%2BumzSwGhI0InwKCKnm4oGibnNMT%2B9fQFsmHQrJ8jf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zf72UZxjjVE8TYALNZgqiVBR3peJGTGMdd%2BDbZGDWtbQ6E1gTLI7zSgOHSdVOJfR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0GYjB9t9iRTne8spP704h5xqibhqNc4B5DgYHzHcewvfM8YNV0jBaYM9EqUyHL7V&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=D2lQBjq5pkYygbtgT%2B19%2BgjQq3XTVFyu04Zkley8M2B7dwXuHmEoGZOINs8oRi2R&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qlV4nYS1lKOm/gH7BDiGvZBglD3vDy7VZvBfRlu7ZWimQS/G4Xiv509B5JvVltIK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hRA%2BvjnPixB06hXXlVnU8z6EjkJxgMGLsqTQvbjjclD28%2BGyAFeWF2unH5yqqiCE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/DNUZhybqdyD0LCERNBbOXiVxVaR6GNuWPVPyJ7/IwbvxcJgl0N760R9JVSQy3oQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XAaQZ41CGQnegkAYl%2BdKPgEE%2BURPw8ZrU6a7f2ASoHbhPJbk2K7e4IAK3hGITcgQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YxvJySOtBAAeRJKCxK9tb4kDZMQGWbwjni0VP%2B%2B3dXV4FEHPZOTnh6vhWnO/cUmB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xk64%2BFBEZMZnudIoyRlQiZEXCKR2nec3N%2Bg5h0Cj%2B%2BAnV1GtQ2dEUli0swP8sABE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TEyBwVSqYedyeMxgnwjPLm7%2BSsjGpyS7HpP/Hwhbkwjmk%2BTvtAxu2UYlHtzvkb0F&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iPqhdwwlFF5HHiwfSJID5IbAN8%2BBPk7dfEfOzkAUxlWrxZWI9eZwYMUY9h%2BJjRH7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LUiUWuVW9EkiR%2BEhENEwAZZf0W15wU7CwwTFmzTgjeX8MYJkUj79Y5QjMU1gJLly&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RbuDYtJbdxaaYDP%2BMcXUBKw%2B8ixBX4RCPxwfhAA5xj0mLY3YxqlI95yn%2BtbVyl6b&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/QXEOEy3KI4Me2YQryh8AGo8s6DCoNEaqTahZ7KCQuGxCAjj/xwU3Lddw955UYO4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dea%2B4cURBhlQCLl74grFdyCCVc/y27OPlS1j/o/OprsGd0/6ODVqFOZipUxkLCne&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=m1mIq4cU3jR7Mp6qTbyW/c0sPlN9N0OKBOtByHBptLc%2B68GluW27TnNVsE9iVNKY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hg5HgjEkzf05TSvKTW6Dil/XMYqVCjj/C2ZAkN0MJhr3o2/irr27AnFTIqQQoTZN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TbJ8ZpQ%2BY%2Bv6NSI%2BjpQys2ly9RTxOlsgEinark2m6JduIs2MMQhLAur4PMDz74Hr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QgnfCMG8ns5Ygh/XHEYdfBfKFDnrr3ka2nozh1FNwREeAxYNfUELbYDt9/OyP2tk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=d7VK4aw3jdr7Ct1HKCPauuWVTkoPlXnguD0SSZA5qObe7sacKTzPbTNRDiOZf04T&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=J2/PMSMx%2BWFf2yjbNLqI0YnpaB44yEOmX9ZMyTc0NSeH8/RgMO/j0vYLi%2BHnNdpp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EzC4cIy0Es8Mp3CfdntvxtXbF9piia1WhZMPXoIboZmQCyGkK/9fKOccob6zoxA2&


 
 
 

04/16/2018 12:53    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P     14
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 3/31/18
 
 

FOR 2018 09
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
15401    SENIOR SERVICES                    APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
15401 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        4,500           0       4,500       5,276.71            .00        -776.71  117.3%*
15401 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INSUR        1,060           0       1,060         843.48            .00         216.52   79.6%*
15401 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       27,484           0      27,484      19,695.07            .00       7,788.93   71.7% 
15401 42233  COPIER        2,788           0       2,788       2,027.79         372.00         388.21   86.1%*
15401 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,000           0       1,000         434.74         394.51         170.75   82.9%*
15401 42331  CUSTODIAL/MAINTENANCE        1,500           0       1,500       1,032.56            .00         467.44   68.8% 
15401 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
15401 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          295           0         295         150.00            .00         145.00   50.8% 
15401 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       18,440           0      18,440      10,632.64            .00       7,807.36   57.7% 
15401 44217  POSTAGE          450           0         450         200.00            .00         250.00   44.4% 
15401 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS        3,297           0       3,297       2,025.00            .00       1,272.00   61.4% 
15401 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION          800           0         800         429.68            .00         370.32   53.7% 
15401 45216  TELEPHONE        3,840           0       3,840       2,425.19            .00       1,414.81   63.2% 
15401 45221  FUEL/HEATING        6,825           0       6,825       4,211.31            .00       2,613.69   61.7% 
15401 45622  ELECTRICITY        6,500           0       6,500       4,153.09            .00       2,346.91   63.9% 
15401 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
15401 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS        1,500           0       1,500         669.47            .00         830.53   44.6% 
15401 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &       13,325           0      13,325       6,310.72            .00       7,014.28   47.4% 

 
TOTAL SENIOR SERVICES                    288,405           0     288,405     201,335.02      47,823.55      39,246.43   86.4%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      288,405           0     288,405     201,335.02      47,823.55      39,246.43

 
18101 DEBT SERVICE                       
_________________________________________

 
18101 49245  BOND PRINCIPAL    1,525,000           0   1,525,000            .00            .00   1,525,000.00     .0% 
18101 49246  BOND INTEREST      266,666           0     266,666     133,332.50            .00     133,333.50   50.0% 

 
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                     1,791,666           0   1,791,666     133,332.50            .00   1,658,333.50    7.4%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,791,666           0   1,791,666     133,332.50            .00   1,658,333.50

 
18501 TRANSFERS                          
_________________________________________

 
18501 50474  TRANSFER TO CAPITAL RE      366,100           0     366,100     366,100.00            .00            .00  100.0%*
18501 50496  ACO - TOWN FUNDING       30,223           0      30,223      30,223.00            .00            .00  100.0%*
18501 50500  TRANSFER TO CAPITAL      599,317           0     599,317     553,017.00            .00      46,300.00   92.3%*
18501 50700  TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVI      362,230           0     362,230     362,230.00            .00            .00  100.0%*

 
TOTAL TRANSFERS                        1,357,870           0   1,357,870   1,311,570.00            .00      46,300.00   96.6%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,357,870           0   1,357,870   1,311,570.00            .00      46,300.00

 
GRAND TOTAL   14,708,083           0  14,708,083   9,465,020.79   1,549,347.30   3,693,714.91   74.9%

 
                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Maggie Cosgrove **                                         

 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B6k/xpkQqpozL9rbabC%2Bi%2Br6RLksoOvKUKYQi0rDJQmSrAmc2/lSP4zYErYN4LgE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=x6IMIKFHBqmqhqed5NcRSy6s2mNB%2Bd5dWySnUBQF798AlIMog1WscRybywLwmok4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HpZMN0CYY5XOgpNLBjXEPLb0K7HvuuaBpNFfFPI0MXNYzZSyab3khiHznOSRIKxf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5JrY%2BIenltyRio0bKyH9ZMBUsCWZOanSFmU8m3wZPzT0iyR02V0Rf%2ByRuTtdXZgT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jketGYSZOhY%2BocdprKj4TteeAhPmwCUayKwwmna5Lky4IrkAevrHtnfHxdT%2B0qhs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=812N%2BVCdVe4d5lhqr7UTtff06QuykijhXr%2B0C/NEv3CCQk7rmD%2BqRlqBVaSQiQhR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=t8GZtdb32BNmghhjCPhb9qyqPvUpxDjpdbc1go%2B51emkMi5CMnTjW5HJU9IjsUWv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WhnCBOxGeyn7yjKfdpqz23DA%2Blh83kv5S1ciZ5nNvL35o7KyUh1FhMsTRVP8%2BjDi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=03P1ru9zFznlNLzTtOzlwa8yU2UAGZ14N8PGy%2BxwgB65yB3f%2BloigQCoO/rHrOai&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TapiiK5X9s4Zuj%2Bc%2Bvn9cW6lgzG8qxDG/9xVW5PSn4GWdcLV%2Bqc09AQFr3HDR78R&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kl0ndouiZSFNLjYgOwN9ah1Wip0WqC5DQ0pdIyPscrqGiKCOezVGbT9ANedeeMZl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/g2g6mUGVbH/ygYA3R0a189j4Q8hFFuGsxJFQSatFZpMz6y5B0cQiIjr9mH0PNc3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fGu/awiNdyS4Y7zpMLVwmlcCxXDaero0Mc6PW%2B2YB1fUlL0CAVBVizZ3BLAah5C4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JDAWaNIdbHkP%2BirPgQm2DrE07CFtVJJ/nFAMTY47kxF2Gb3op%2BHueyi2bAMqhtUs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=N7G0jPuyLaAwUK6MvTbTcvddkX2rFTzo8FoNuIGZH9ITPp5LJITvTFfSL2QIw6DG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xOpGPmWOlZgoBAzqh2FHK4f4KocpDoL8uoOoBnXNzSNTq42NBuASdRZcJkjUdHZZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UmrXagEj2P14Id2lnqxBIOzBkl55URo2ek6Qjnvd1JcAsbb6U/PzxQ7pZROtkH5F&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wfj2xePwrImkpqrfgwYcLl8pfOpLGhNZ/X/LHPaRNeAmCzASZM3DNAQwyrPvxVGZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=h8lusSGAt%2BGdiYB9FVPssP/BaB746nJO2%2BNgpqTnqUTvKn7nM56sGYknJ6kWheQv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7bXoIjtjgIsQOdT0PQQVHpLA17aZjBfIbTb2DMiX19PVGnWKQZzPWr0Ki0gkBP43&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xFlSJwQO8Dou941rDlGjoXRfOIuR9rHUgSQlsECv%2BN5x77sIM8MTJc6FY5GpbvGJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2dnTwrO1W9RZ4KM0UnWKQUlp2vHY0MFPL0xL/xzYk4/x5xx3U1oE/qBv2amz0uyd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fBxu66VX1UOjTFojiYhZaKufHp7HyLofZAKclqBMbtLBgyaXlS8XNUXbBpdO18lW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=h309iKvXMUwhPrwc17/0sTYmd2J6aOqvJNWPBNCioXnaY3DtDRhTZbz2roHUJICD&


FY 17-18 FY 16-17 Increase

July-Mar July-Mar (Decrease) Notes

REVENUES:

Property Taxes:

  Current taxes 38,452,126 37,468,360 983,766

Decrease in Current list tax collection rate from 

98.29% in FY 16-17 to 98.18% in FY 17-18. Increase 

in tax payments due in January 2018 being paid prior 

to the end of December 2017 (Federal tax reform 

impact). Issuance of Motor vehicle tax bills was 

delayed until 10/25/17 due to the pending State 

legislation concerning the mill rate cap on motor 

vehicles.  Final tax collection rate for FY 16-17 was 

99.03%.  Budget for FY 17-18 assumed a 98.6% 

collection rate.

  Delinquent taxes 322,971 325,467 (2,496)

Budget in FY 17-18 decreased by $25,000 from 

budget in FY 16-17.

  Interest & lien fees 262,534 188,422 74,112

Budget in FY 17-18 decreased by $50,000 from 

budget in FY 16-17.

    Total property taxes 39,037,631 37,982,249 1,055,382

Intergovernmental:

  Municipal Revenue Sharing Account 0 330,363 (330,363) Eliminated from State of CT budget in FY 17-18

  Municipal Stabilization Grant 207,276 0 207,276 New revenue in State of CT budget in FY 17-18

  Mashantucket Pequot/Mohegan Fund 43,613 43,613 0 Funds not included in FY 17-18 budget

  Distribution to Towns 2,455 2,953 (498)

FY 16-17 - First quarter payment received in 

November

  Disability Exemptions 1,682 1,723 (41)

  Homeowners 0 41,718 (41,718)

  Additional Veterans Exemptions 7,770 6,050 1,720

  Local Capital Improvement 0 0 0

  Youth Services Grant 17,408 13,206 4,202

FY 16-17 - final quarterly payment received in April.  

FY 17-18 grant has been received in full

  Emergency Management 0 2,625 (2,625)

FY 17-18 grant reimbursement request submitted in 

April 2018

    Total 280,204 442,251 (162,047)

Town of Colchester

General Fund Revenue Comparison - FY 17-18 to FY 16-17 



FY 17-18 FY 16-17 Increase

July-Mar July-Mar (Decrease) Notes

Town of Colchester

General Fund Revenue Comparison - FY 17-18 to FY 16-17 

Intergovernmental - Education:

  ECS 5,862,782 6,751,655 (888,873)

FY 17-18 - October/November and January payments 

of 25% each based on adopted State budget as 

amended by the Governor in November 2017

  Special Education 570,385 584,936 (14,551) Same amount budgeted in FY 17-18 and FY 16-17

    Total 6,433,167 7,336,591 (903,424)

    Total intergovernmental 6,713,371 7,778,842 (1,065,471)

Charges for Services:

  Ambulance Fees 438,299 418,929 19,370

Budget in FY 17-18 increased by $10,000 from 

budget in FY 16-17

  Recreation Fees 8,312 10,813 (2,501)

    Total charges for services 446,611 429,742 16,869

Revenues from use of money:

  Investment interest earnings 176,165 44,492 131,673

Budget in FY 17-18 increased by $5,000 from budget 

in FY 16-17.  Additional interest earnings from BAN 

proceeds and rising interest rates



FY 17-18 FY 16-17 Increase

July-Mar July-Mar (Decrease) Notes

Town of Colchester

General Fund Revenue Comparison - FY 17-18 to FY 16-17 

Licenses/permits/fees:

  Vendor permits 800 670 130

  Copier fees 12,141 11,760 381

  ZBA fees 1,250 350 900

  Conservation Commission fees 4,353 1,460 2,893

  Zoning and Planning fees 7,340 6,880 460

  Building fees 194,048 248,500 (54,452)

Budget in FY 17-18 increased by $40,000 from 

budget in FY 16-17.  Actual revenues in FY 16-17 

(unaudited) exceeded budget by $113,010

  Fire marshal inspection fees 360 0 360

  Conveyance tax 132,425 134,080 (1,655)

Budget in FY 17-18 increased by $3,000 from budget 

in FY 16-17.

  Town Clerk fees 62,045 77,339 (15,294)

Budget in FY 17-18 increased by $13,200 from 

budget in FY 16-17.

  Sports licenses 185 170 15

  Recording fees 1,349 1,569 (220)

  Pistol permits 6,510 6,090 420

  Road inspection fees 6,573 27,853 (21,280)

  Transfer Station fees 97,687 90,153 7,534

Budget in FY 17-18 increased by $12,000 from 

budget in FY 16-17.

  Library fines & fees 7,139 7,578 (439)

  Dial-A-Ride 2,514 2,309 205

    Total licenses/permits/fees 536,719 616,761 (80,042)



FY 17-18 FY 16-17 Increase

July-Mar July-Mar (Decrease) Notes

Town of Colchester

General Fund Revenue Comparison - FY 17-18 to FY 16-17 

Other revenues:

  Telecommunication property tax 28,262 37,680 (9,418)

  Elderly Housing/Dublin Village 9,885 9,502 383

  Insurance reimbursement 14,053 4,453 9,600

  Miscellaneous 10,847 22,423 (11,576)

  State Fund for Building Inspection fees 2,224 10,780 (8,556)

  CIRMA Member Equity Distribution 44,723 28,226 16,497

Funds not included in budgets  - CIRMA announced 

equity distribution on 7/1/16 and 6/13/17, respectively

  Tuition - Reg. From other Towns 255,233 15,943 239,290

Tuition from Norwich students - first, second & third 

quarter billing

      Total other revenues 365,227 129,007 236,220

Other financing sources:

  Use of fund balance 0 541,200 (541,200)

FY 16-17 - Appropriation of funds for purchase of 

Senior Center; Road improvements (from 

unexpended FY 14-15 budget); purchase of Lebanon 

Avenue property; BOE Capital Reserve (from 

unexpended FY 13-14 BOE budget). 

     Total other financing sources 0 541,200 (541,200)

      Total revenues 47,275,724 47,522,293 (246,569)



 
 
 

04/16/2018 17:01    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      1
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 REVENUES THRU 3/31/18
 
 

FOR 2018 09
 

ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
                                            ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

30 PROPERTY TAXES                     
_________________________________________

 
11303 30111  CURRENT TAXES   38,843,561           0  38,843,561  38,452,126.26                    391,434.74   99.0%*
11303 30112  DELINQUENT TAXES      425,000           0     425,000     322,970.47                    102,029.53   76.0%*
11303 30113  INTEREST & PENALTIES      200,000           0     200,000     262,534.28                    -62,534.28  131.3%*

 
TOTAL PROPERTY TAXES                  39,468,561           0  39,468,561  39,037,631.01                    430,929.99   98.9%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   39,468,561           0  39,468,561  39,037,631.01                    430,929.99

 
31 INTERGOVERNMENTAL                  
_________________________________________

 
11301 31326  MUNI.STABILIZATION GRA            0           0           0     207,276.00                   -207,276.00  100.0%*
11301 31406  MASHANTUCKET PEQUOT FU            0           0           0      43,613.34                    -43,613.34  100.0%*
11301 31423  51-56A DISTR. TO TOWNS        7,000           0       7,000       2,455.00                      4,545.00   35.1%*
11304 31415  DISABILITY EXEMPTIONS        1,546           0       1,546       1,682.02                       -136.02  108.8%*
11304 31416  ELDERLY HOMEOWNERS       45,062           0      45,062            .00                     45,062.00     .0%*
11304 31420  ADDITIONAL VETS EXEMPT        6,553           0       6,553       7,769.83                     -1,216.83  118.6%*
13201 31424  LOCAL CAPITAL IMPROVEM       97,760           0      97,760            .00                     97,760.00     .0%*
14102 31402  ST/CT YOUTH SERVICES G       17,256           0      17,256      17,408.00                       -152.00  100.9%*

 
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL                  175,177           0     175,177     280,204.19                   -105,027.19  160.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      175,177           0     175,177     280,204.19                   -105,027.19

 
32 INTERGOVT-EDUCATION                
_________________________________________

 
19001 32302  EDUC. COST SHARING (EC   13,503,310           0  13,503,310   5,862,782.00                  7,640,528.00   43.4%*
19001 32307  SPECIAL EDUCATION      450,000           0     450,000     570,385.00                   -120,385.00  126.8%*

 
TOTAL INTERGOVT-EDUCATION             13,953,310           0  13,953,310   6,433,167.00                  7,520,143.00   46.1%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   13,953,310           0  13,953,310   6,433,167.00                  7,520,143.00

 
33 CHARGES FOR SERVICES               
_________________________________________

 
12202 33704  AMBULANCE FEES      500,000           0     500,000     438,299.20                     61,700.80   87.7%*
15201 33701  RECREATION FEES       12,750           0      12,750       8,312.41                      4,437.59   65.2%*

 
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES               512,750           0     512,750     446,611.61                     66,138.39   87.1%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      512,750           0     512,750     446,611.61                     66,138.39

 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MIuJ6mbFm4uPMrIrFuC4uu896N8jI0uOLf4jyyRb3ZaLKAELdrA%2BnDBShpDsaGjG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rGld/EFx1QNJz4ox1f2kT7dvfxL8zs8rLZYto6VXCEj%2Brb5UO4Mc/S5qiw/MmW1/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OYqJ5vnpce3TBZc7zP/IRw0LYmB/YEd5MpUarXitDzRyr4abVnYPIBoW6HjV4i5r&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dD4PKGuYrQNM71sOGU4CFDbD2%2Br0NWpBBAJT8MnfBZ/zAT8Cpb6aIRAsi7UEM8VT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ez9EN5pM26/dxhMSdHdrwf%2B%2B/pwuc8kHzJPGLvm%2BBUiXTB7MvKra6KSwrZHG4EiE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oBPZ8UNJTV3bfRd%2BRl97z8nzBKJbzM0RO%2B1PUntelHRCZuiNGvD8w%2BcwUirdIdfN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kpoPIXIinARRcUUIrfuPZUwS/Mx/0a/Z9hFQ433ZAcTBYoGg5gYx1dYxO2yVfjf%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5n8Agpa6S3t4Z23KQ3KI5AhOaZmpFHgrmE%2B3xDuOxTXP0J9aWGV8t20%2BU6aqWM46&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uvaclAwOqZbTFcBF7U%2BpC2EVUx27%2B8nhiFn9uZrCMXxMWiplBXDpwC2G2kvMDRqc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4iniNvLud03TeQujimMWgYFrHDOhTY9IKxC9pHHwabMgYghzZzVYr6wKunaZzPbM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ecgScp8yAnZgq0CWWKSDe5IRpDVeaIUAjBRQ4HGGJS5JyUrECvNvt5OuTGrGllcp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kEf1w7BSoB43TAcLhVzhIBcWR97dU5Vh9Xu7auuX9BMIffC5qJ3zpFG0mDV5crg%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VIprQC7kf/qMNTzK3F0WGA6TrF6FvFPJ0O6xOCsxi6TiLeLJfMGg7nRl5zlDCIpN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AcvTipCQxpTaEeOWz57YqTlNs3sDL3msjR0IGEbXjDssHy24GLLxCCyp43YHX8W9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6EnBgtIWjAYuSv6NBDAZppMEvCCB%2BwFtpxyCvPAaKpA3Uek/t4rA7BEJQOX/j35u&


 
 
 

04/16/2018 17:01    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      2
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 REVENUES THRU 3/31/18
 
 

FOR 2018 09
 

ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
                                            ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

34 LICENSES/PERMITS/FEE               
_________________________________________

 
11201 34613  VENDOR PERMITS          600           0         600         800.00                       -200.00  133.3%*
11303 34621  COPIER FEES          200           0         200         121.00                         79.00   60.5%*
11304 34621  COPIER FEES          750           0         750         536.00                        214.00   71.5%*
11402 34641  ZONING BOARD OF APPEAL          700           0         700       1,250.00                       -550.00  178.6%*
11403 34642  CONSERVATION COMMISSIO        5,500           0       5,500       4,353.00                      1,147.00   79.1%*
11411 34621  COPIER FEES          300           0         300         110.50                        189.50   36.8%*
11411 34640  ZONING & PLANNING FEES       12,000           0      12,000       7,340.00                      4,660.00   61.2%*
11411 34660  BUILDING FEES      250,000           0     250,000     194,047.50                     55,952.50   77.6%*
11411 34661  FIRE MARSHAL INSPEC. F          240           0         240         360.00                       -120.00  150.0%*
11501 34019  LAND RECORDS-TOWN        2,300           0       2,300       1,349.00                        951.00   58.7%*
11501 34620  CONVEYANCE TAX      197,000           0     197,000     132,424.94                     64,575.06   67.2%*
11501 34621  COPIER FEES       15,500           0      15,500      11,373.40                      4,126.60   73.4%*
11501 34622  TOWN CLERK FEES      118,500           0     118,500      62,045.20                     56,454.80   52.4%*
11501 34623  SPORTS LICENSES          300           0         300         185.00                        115.00   61.7%*
12101 34613  PISTOL PERMITS        7,000           0       7,000       6,510.00                        490.00   93.0%*
13301 34614  ROAD INSPECTION FEES        4,600           0       4,600       6,573.44                     -1,973.44  142.9%*
13601 34624  TRANSFER STATION FEES      120,000           0     120,000      97,687.28                     22,312.72   81.4%*
15101 34705  LIBRARY FINES & FEES        9,000           0       9,000       7,138.50                      1,861.50   79.3%*
15401 34625  DIAL-A-RIDE        3,000           0       3,000       2,513.82                        486.18   83.8%*

 
TOTAL LICENSES/PERMITS/FEE               747,490           0     747,490     536,718.58                    210,771.42   71.8%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      747,490           0     747,490     536,718.58                    210,771.42

 
35 OTHER REVENUES                     
_________________________________________

 
11301 35422  TELECOMMUNICATION PROP       38,000           0      38,000      28,262.04                      9,737.96   74.4%*
11301 35611  INVESTMENT INTEREST EA       60,000           0      60,000     176,164.83                   -116,164.83  293.6%*
11301 35616  ELDERLY HOUSING / DUBL       14,500           0      14,500       9,884.70                      4,615.30   68.2%*
11301 35617  INSURANCE REIMBURSEMEN            0           0           0      14,052.89                    -14,052.89  100.0%*
11301 35618  MISCELLANEOUS        6,000           0       6,000      10,846.64                     -4,846.64  180.8%*
11411 35644  STATE FUND FOR BLDG IN          800           0         800       2,224.11                     -1,424.11  278.0%*
11701 35605  CIRMA MEMBER EQUITY            0           0           0      44,723.00                    -44,723.00  100.0%*
19001 35652  TUITION      367,900           0     367,900     255,233.16                    112,666.84   69.4%*

 
TOTAL OTHER REVENUES                     487,200           0     487,200     541,391.37                    -54,191.37  111.1%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      487,200           0     487,200     541,391.37                    -54,191.37

 
GRAND TOTAL   55,344,488           0  55,344,488  47,275,723.76                  8,068,764.24   85.4%

 
                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Maggie Cosgrove **                                         

 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AkCPlFnYYZg123F/uLuEajLkjaKOQLD09ZQ8XC2R7WYbuasHin2%2BnpBhzHm%2BKn1a&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=T49GFeZVtpKSVU5846YyGdUG8rd2RHmOK7kdIHf/A0XYVghHDxIWrFrd/vddp1c%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=32vrbrTjJgG0%2Bzn/e5/DwYlpk6zeuOdY5j%2BARIN4SV6zHHTGMv2kVJhy5pJjr5dJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=snAzMh4JTQGlfqGkTlC1Aq4SqOTlbqJRGQHkdy9lGPW7mowELPx5emHNrs4j87qW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pK5w2tuSxegpoNTuacHGTpbh670PHDRQouUa3VluCihSXdGSHDVJ0psjscJ3rKnZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xVv33K%2BrjpNaoU3PGkB8xENBTK4oBS0lkDRW9drRY2CTohnIzhTbeIe0N%2B9c38I0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Il%2BQyggS/7juRqe/FtBSQ/rwyTrsPP24VOINh5ZlJ0Wk0g4SAiGavfwP45zXn0Cz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TSWQw2OBCcvoKDm/cW8wngAzvYLyQ/ZgdivH8ENTm%2BEynz5HPM2%2BQJJnhe059Tro&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GjRtzuHzYdec6r87mNIbXm2PXiHHcE08j4hNIM/mjXq4Q/wvt21xmdHlM%2BkZtnRE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vF6nAmEHE6wNuczxS7bT7H1deVlUh/t8lZUkuWooideIydSIc8SAzgV7gO1yMX7T&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ofvf%2BzGO6PABJ2eJfGcEUnKIfkDUQVjYUxv%2B9vPZ1HZY/2WxjfcfWQFFf64Zgv%2Bv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vd78P8ko4Hb5BFI1%2By3o5ACdHPJ8lFc2CnAk7SX/ZSzDRInTQsUSMyx%2Bd9R2gzQg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aZdOSl3y8almd5qwtNihe4TAfytiHoFpGFuo8tpEWmkUE0KlnWml0799O4tQjRBn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CNhbPlU8gyBxDD4Sj72%2BrHAn8aIVWyIPk2XHKTOn%2BG5PTFrYf1eVhei/tgBv6dUa&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QPcj0ZzpT/4nS1xZRMX43hF0lvPIMc9xt80u3P8F5PHO2c1PXhRthjtjcueJEggx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BYypv/1JhRS8PANLOxnPxxpxIBeXV8iQyOpvrZ/AIXLVrCKWJbJLvpy2V7szdQaH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1J8/OF458eCcGMp3wbApNV1pNoGjtxXnF3BsaSHM4Kt8fOrEmaeeye8qxiDxbcby&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EBdnOHuAE/s57L1ugD6ZQOy1OVLjicXxCTDwFvUtZeT4h0xofD05%2BYbY3GDc%2BYHl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IpSmPredwovhmB87P85BwyCatEtYjabLfJBYjycozBuPZz630kSLqxB5WE3q6qvc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FN9bcy4iVg6ma4BLDFa3xWOCH71OuMjr7LDtHDGFQ%2B85cZ%2BpQxdDO9jW8tBCxAZS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wL/JCPRqtOXOwIq8N2Ea04UulFuMJcm%2BjxFUbVOs/3cuCUwa8ImIeQjT8e6ft9yi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=x/FkBntFwqY91Pa1QvFSHjCVsH2EMib54dhWvUQaHUiTenKaWSNGURuGoLMBdgi/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=00ZsAbzKUFj%2B9nqHqO60Xmr08277MV1mcrCkYBacJX%2BeGbVw0AzxYQdj5fq6ViPZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KgJvFvSjGiBwrZsoE4GvzlcTPUM11tMAYOfonZZdYS34noSeFiuipqG4caWR9Zzi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LYLQWo/f65%2B752v8tYKLq5UTym7W001gFmAfb6dEFPesA%2B2aGUhlLb%2ByLja8i4K%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vLEywJF1yTvLN%2B3vwEOVbT5djppL3XuNvv%2BCAfSskP/TtR6OTwe2%2Bj0HWT%2Bj47ec&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TFSBv7DqozEazk%2Bp%2BIJO7zstFvql6ATEpegqDGl8sXCORsvZe1d04Dhc49A/xcLj&

	04-18-2018 BOF Regular Meeting Minutes
	BOF Citizen Correspondence 04 18
	Finance Packet
	Expenditures thru 3-31-18
	Revenue Comparison - March 2018
	Revenues thru 3-31-18


